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Firmn Mo.: 200 (ICAN), Post Bose 20357, House Now 173/44,

SUJAN KAFLE & ASSOCIATES Bhimsenmarg, Bishalnagar, Kathmandu, Nepal

C h ar t ere d A ccoun t an t g Tel: 01-4440283, 4442603, Fax: 4422686
Email: support@skaca.com.np

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Sanima General Insurance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the General Purpose financial statements of the M/5 Sanima General
Insurance Limited (the “Insurance”), which comprise the statement of financial position as
at Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022), and the statement of profit or loss, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the company as at 32 Ashad, 2079 (16 July 2022), and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Audifors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements; ?r/c-ur ﬁ» ledge obtained in the audit or

1{)‘. W JJI
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otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is material misstatement of the other information; we are required to
report that fact.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatemnent
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. We have
determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
staterments that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Audit committee, as those charged with Governance is responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is;gnfficient and appropriate to provide

"SR NG o .
a basis for our opinion. The risk of notdé terial misstatement resulting
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from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the company to express an opinion on the
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, relatedl fsafe/gggESS \
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Report on the reguirements of Insurance Act, 2049 and Companies Act, 2063 and

~\

other regulatory requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with reporting
responsibiliies under companies Act 2063, Insurance Act, 2049 and other regulatory

requirements:

We have obtained replies to the queries as per the demand,

We found the balance sheet, off-balance sheet transactions, profit and loss account,
cash flow statement and other financial statements, as well, have been prepared in
such format and in accordance with such procedures as prescribed by the Insurance
Board, and whether or not they actually matched with the accounts, records, books
and ledgers maintained by the company,

We found the accounts, records, books and ledgers have been maintained accurately
in accordance with prevailing laws,

We also found that any official of the insurance or financial institution has not
committed any act contrary to the prevailing laws or committed any irregularity or
caused any loss or damage to the insurance,

We did not come across any information indicating issuance of insurance policy
other than prescribed in Insurance Board's Directives by the company; and
Liabilities undertaken by the company was found sufficient to recover from assets

held by the company.

We did not come across, based on our audit, cases of accounting related fraud and the cases
where the board of directors or any director or any office bearer of the insurance has acted
contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the insurance or committed
any misappropriation of the funds of insurance and materially complied with the provisions

of the Companies Act 2063 as well,

e\l

\
w0 =1

\
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A Laba Kitmar Khatri
Fartner

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: Mangsir 28, 2079
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (16th July, 2022)

Amount in NPR

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 545,173 883,173
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 102,212,226 33,675,436
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 47,082,467 30,014,575
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 1,521,587,468| 1,301,673,000
Loans 1 5,134,676 -
Reinsurance Assets 12 756,109,883 475,454,844
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 6,791,485 2,551,630
Insurance Receivables 13 39,896,567 29,489,186
Other Assets 14 55,927,120 28,139,608
Other Financial Assets 15 50,230,693 37,729,542
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 120,968,680 136,492,938
Total Assets 2,706,486,438| 2,076,103,932
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capitall 17(a) 1,000,000,000| 1,000,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) - -
Share Premium 17(c) - -
Insurance Fund 17(d) 165,751,412 92,777,176
Catastrophe Reserves 17(e) 13,899,051 6,440,920
Retained Earnings 17(f) 2,149,750 (10,917,592)
Other Equity 17(9) 48,560,445 30,014,575
Total Equity 1,230,360,658| 1,118,315,079
Liabilities
Provisions 18 27,465,192 14,979,131
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 1,035,277,137 672,285,126
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payables 20 214,258,503 175,078,085
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 65,244,176 11,886,860
Other Liabilities 24 133,880,772 83,559,651
Total Liabilities 1,476,125,780 957,788,853
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,706,486,438| 2,076,103,932

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya

Ganesh Kadal

Krishna Bohora
Director
Date: 2079.08.27
Place: Kathmandu

Kunal Kayal
Chief Executive Officer Chairman

Sonam Gyatso
Finance Director

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Director

As per our report of even date

Laba Kumar Khatri

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Prakash Man Shrestha

Director

Mita Murarka Agrawal

Director
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
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Amount in NPR

Income:

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Commission Income

Investment Income

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses:

Gross Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers

Net Claims Paid

Commission Expenses

Service Fees

Employee Benefits Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Impairment Losses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method
Profit Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
25 851,666,447 509,325,473
26 (620,490,466)| (343,360,719)
27 231,175,981 165,964,754
28 160,839,604 97,063,939
29 114,167,034 83,047,186
30 - -
31 - -
32 7,145,081 5,494,406

513,327,700 351,570,285
33 264,081,941 186,358,436
34 (162,468,090) (96,402,039)
35(a) 164,974,644 203,929,218
35(b) (129,123,307)| (169,406,975)
137,465,188 124,478,640
36 15,301,518 11,390,421
37 3,446,465 2,568,733
38 117,407,022 80,772,215
39 18,825,179 9,774,404
40 - -
41 57,441,371 41,301,716
42 2,457,539 -
352,344,282 270,286,129
160,983,418 81,284,156

9
160,983,418 81,284,156
43 (49,005,141) (24,653,942)
111,978,277 56,630,214

50
11.20 5.66
11.20 5.66

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Kunal Kayal
Chairman

Ganesh Kadal
Finance

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Krishna Bohora
Director

Date: 2079.08.27
Place: Kathmandu

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

Director

As per our report of even date

Laba Kumar Khatri

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Prakash Man Shrestha

Director

Mita Murarka Agrawal

Director
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year
Other Comprehensive Income

a)

b)

Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value

Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above ltems

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using
the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

Current Year

Previous Year

111,978,277

56,630,214

(1,109,608)

332,882

(776,726)

111,201,551

56,630,214

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya

Kunal Kayal

Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director

Ganesh Kadal
Finance

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Krishna Bohora

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi

As per our report of even date

Laba Kumar Khatri

Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Prakash Man Shrestha
Director

Mita Murarka Agrawal

Director Director

Date: 2079.08.27
Place: Kathmandu
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:

Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others

i) Other Income

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid

Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares
Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Current Year

Previous Year

1,048,981,860
203,462,885
152,060,709

7,041,245

(302,806,490)
(725,791,406)
(18,822,208)
(6,832,921)
(97,792,857)
(64,862,624)

665,516,496
130,454,960
86,843,540

5,494,406

(200,813,367)
(361,719,162)
(11,486,553)
(3,611,268)
(78,924,946)
(38,060,941)

(35,168,718)

(69,980,006)
124,658,187 158,524,447
(30,286,112) (2,783,677)
1,532,570 -
(3,547,768) (195,000)
(666,700) -
- (9,878,000)
(215,700,000) (485,000,000)

Continue...
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Current Year

Previous Year

Maturity of Deposits - -
Proceeds from Finance Lease - -
Loans Paid (5,134,676) -
Proceeds from Loans - -
Interest Income Received 114,020,241 83,049,627

Dividend Received
Others (to be specified)
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

(139,782,445)

(414,807,050)

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital - 300,000,000
Share Issuance Cost Paid (400,000) (7,758,551)
Dividend Paid - -
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] (400,000) 292,241,449
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (15,524,258) 35,958,846
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 136,492,938 100,534,092
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 120,968,680 136,492,938
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand 17,373 797
Cheques In Hand - -
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Balance With Banks 120,951,307 136,492,141

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Kunal Kayal Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Laba Kumar Khatri
Chairman Director Partner

Sujan Kafle & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Ganesh Kadal Sonam Gyatso Prakash Man Shrestha
Finance Director Director

Krishna Bohora Mita Murarka Agrawal
Director Director

Date: 2079.08.27
Place: Kathmandu
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

1. General Information
Sanima General Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064.03.07 and
operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on 2074.10.24 under the Insurance Act 2049.
The registered office of the Company is located at Ward 01, Kathmandu .

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2079.08.27.

2 Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting
Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS,
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to
the financial statements.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(e) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do
not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

New Accounting Standards issued and not effective:

Standards as pronounced by the Accounting Standard Board Nepal (ASB Nepal) has been used in the prepartion
of financial statements. Any departure from the requirement of NFRS, if any has been separately disclosed in the
Notes to Accounts/Explanatory Notes.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing and interpretations have been issued by ISAB after
the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates
within NFRS.

New Standards and intrepration not adopted:

There have been amendements to the standards issued by IASB and applicablity of the new standards have been
notified by IASB. These amendment and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces
them.

IFRS 9 "Financial Instrument” - Impairment

IFRS 9 Financial Insturment was issued by the IASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for the financial
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. ASB Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instrument with some exceptions,
mainly in the impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS
9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

NFRS 17 Insurance Contracts:

NFRS 17 Insurance Contracts will supersede the NFRS 4 Insurance contracts and it establishes principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts within the scope of the Standard.
The objective of NFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity provides relevant information that faithfully represents those
contracts. This information gives a basis for users of financial statements to assess the effect that insurance
contracts have on the entity’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

An entity shall apply NFRS 17 for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 17 July 2022. If an entity applies
NFRS 17 earlier, it shall disclose that fact. Early application is permitted for entities that apply NFRS 9 Financial
Instruments and NFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers on or before the date of initial application of
NFRS 17.
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(h) Limitation of NFRS implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to
NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3 Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i)

Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can
be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life
estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Land Not Applicable
Buildings 20
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 5
Computers and IT Equipments 4
Office Equipment 5
Vehicles 5-8
Other Assets 5

iv) Derecognition

v)

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
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and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i) Recognition
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the
related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed
at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption
of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Softwares 5
Licences Licence Period
Others (to be specified) -

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.
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c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over
the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is
used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.
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(9)

(h)

U

1)

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
of bonus shares.

ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value
Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance
Board.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.
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ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

() Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations
in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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i)

iv)

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms
approximating to the terms of assumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement

date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company

recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

i)

i)

i)

iv)

Gross Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Faculative Inward Premium. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period
of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the date on
which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable
to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance Premium

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognised over those future periods.

Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.
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v) Net realised gains and losses
Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the
insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Fire Portfolio - Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or damage to
property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks insured
against in the fire insurance business.

ii) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential
to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur
and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio - Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damange to
Cattle and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio - All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

(o) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(p) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.
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(q) Leases

(r)

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease
Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax
laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in
the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting
nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax
Asset to be utilized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.
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Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where
a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only
those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(t) Foreign Currency Transactions
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v) Operating Segment
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

A. Interest income is distributed to each portfolio and corporate as follows in ratio of their weight:
i)  Weight to Each portfolio = (Net direct written premium+Reinsurance commission income before deferral-
Net claim paid-Agency commission expenses before deferral-Rl commission expenses before deferral)

i) Weight to Corporate Unallocable= (Opening Equity-Deferred Tax Resrve)

B. Employee, Other and Depreciation/Amortisation expenses is distributed to each portfolio and corporate as
follows:
i)  Weight to each portfolio=(Gross direct written premium-Agency commission before deferral)*90% of
expenses
i) Corporate Unallocable=10% of respective expenes

C. Company’s Asset & Liabilities other than insurance contract laibilities and reinsurance asset are considered
as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

4.

Intangible Assets

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Softwares

Licenses

Website

Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Disposals

Revaluation

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Capitalisation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079
As at Ashadh 31, 2078

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

1,600,000

90,000

1,690,000

1,600,000

90,000

1,690,000

960,000
320,000

26,827
18,000

986,827
338,000

1,280,000

44,827

1,324,827

180,000

180,000

180,000

180,000

820,000

63,173

883,173

500,000

45,173

545,173
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
6 Investment Properties

Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - .
Depreciation and impairment - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -
Depreciation charge - - -
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - .
Net Carrying Amount - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - .
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - .
Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - -
Additions - - -
Capitalization - - -
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - .
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year

Rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income - -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation - -
Depreciation charge - -
Profit from investment properties - -

(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.
(iii) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Land
Building
Total

Estimation of Fair Value

The company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current

prices in an active market for similar properties.

Where such information is not available, the company consider information from a variety of sources including:
i) Current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less

active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

i) Discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
iii) Capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates

based on comparable transactions and industry data.

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Intangible Assets - -
Property, Plant and Equipment (422,189) (804,556)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI 332,882
Provision for Leave Encashment 3,399,687 2,267,338
Provision for Gratuity 22,369 20,633
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets = -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets = -
Tax Losses - -
Other - -
i) IBNR 11,729,756 10,627,689
i)  Unexpired Risk Reserve 931,875 -
iii) Reinsurance Assets = -
iv) Deferred Agent Commission expense (2,883,596) (2,161,065)
v)  Margin for Adverse Deviation 761,073 649,427
vi) Premum Deficiency Reserve 898,758 26,871
vii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission expense (45,521) (78,895)
viii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission income 31,880,909 19,093,925
ix) Lease Liability 476,464 373,208
Total 47,082,467 30,014,575
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 30,014,575 19,123,857
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 16,735,010 10,890,718
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 332,882 -
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 47,082,467 30,014,575
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

i o Amount in NPR
8 Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries = -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries = -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total = -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - o - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Percentage of
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost | Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -

Total - - - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -

9 Investments in Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries = -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total = -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost|Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost| Fair Value| (or) Equity
Method Method
......... Shares of Rs. .......each of ............ Ltd. - - o - - -
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - - o - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - = o - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - o - - -
Total - - - - - R
Investment in Unquoted Associates
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost|Fair Value | (or) Equity Cost| Fair Value| (or) Equity
Method Method
......... Shares of Rs. .......each of ............ Ltd. = d - - N R
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. = d - - - R
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. = d - - - R
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - = - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - o > - - -
Total = d o - - -
Information Relating to Associates
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Name - -
Place of Business - -
Accounting Method - -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Non-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities - -
Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income - -

Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
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Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

10

Investments

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

viii) Others (to be specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

17,378,000

1,389,800,000
97,500,000
11,500,000

3,647,768
1,195,000
666,700

17,378,000

1,179,800,000
96,300,000
7,000,000

1,195,000

1,521,587,468

1,301,673,000

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by

Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Total
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

11

12

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:
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Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

1,389,800,000

97,500,000
11,500,000

1,179,800,000

96,300,000
7,000,000

Total

1,498,800,000

1,283,100,000

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 113.30 Crore to Insurance Board.

Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Less: Impairment Losses

5,134,676

Total

5,134,676.00

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)

Total

Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premiums

Provision for Premium Deficiency
IBNR and IBNER Claim
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviation
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

406,012,431 254,480,700
350,097,452 220,974,144
756,109,883 475,454,844
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Note to the Financial Statement

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

13 Insurance Receivables

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

39,896,567

29,489,186

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 39,896,567 29,489,186

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

39,896,567

29,489,186

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 39,896,567 29,489,186

14 Other Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 2,753,837 839,430
Claim Advance 39,400,000 15,475,000
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 2,842,520 2,915,115
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stock - -
Stamp Stock 58,680 28,640
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 151,737 262,984
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 9,611,987 7,203,550
Finance Lease Receivable = -
Others
i) Other Advance 1,108,359 1,414,889
Less: Impairment Losses
Total 55,927,120 28,139,608
Continue...
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:
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Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advance

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stock
Stamp Stock

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivable

Others

i) Other Advance

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

2,753,837 839,430
39,400,000 15,475,000
2,842,520 2,915,115
58,680 28,640
151,737 262,984
9,611,987 7,203,550
1,108,359 1,414,889
55,927,120 28,139,608

15 Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Others

i) Depositin CIT For Leave
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

54,289 54,289
1,438,857 1,292,064
35,905,045 35,203,091
5,530,174 1,180,098
7,302,328 -
50,230,693 37,729,542

a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest 1,438,857 1,292,064
Other Receivables 35,905,045 35,203,091
Other Deposits 5,530,174 1,180,098
Sundry Debtors - -
Others - -
Total 42,874,076 37,675,253
Continue...
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Cash In Hand 17,373 797
Cheques In Hand - -
Bank Balances - -
i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 104,803,408 114,185,361
i) Balance with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 11,227,601 13,004,625
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 4,920,298 9,302,155
Less: Impairment Losses 3 -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months 3 -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses = -
Total 120,968,680 136,492,938

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 32, 2079

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 32, 2079
Total

1,000,000,000

700,000,000

300,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

15,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Total

1,500,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,500,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

(ii) Preference Share Capital

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year | Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

each
. each

each
. each

each
. each

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal - - - -
Nepali Organized Institutions 2,100,000 2,100,000 21% 21%
Nepali Citizen 4,900,000 4,900,000 49% 49%
Foreigner - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (A) 7,000,000 7,000,000 70% 70%
Other than Promotors
General Public 3,000,000 3,000,000 30% 30%
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (B) 3,000,000 3,000,000 30% 30%
Total (A+B) 10,000,000 10,000,000 100% 100%
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year|Previous Year
Sanima Pvt. Ltd. 1,100,000 1,100,000 1% 1%
Sanima Bank Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000 10% 10%
Jibanath Lamichhane 950,000 950,000 10% 10%
Binay Kumar Shrestha 820,000 820,000 8% 8%
Moti Lal Dugar 700,000 700,000 7% 7%
Khem Raj Lamichhane 465,000 465,000 5% 5%
Sampa Lama 400,000 400,000 4% 4%
Sonam Gyacho 300,000 300,000 3% 3%
Ghanshyam Thapa 300,000 300,000 3% 3%
Bibek Dugar 300,000 300,000 3% 3%
Tenjing Yongdup Nepali 200,000 200,000 2% 2%
Mal Chanda Dugar 150,000 150,000 2% 2%
Namkhang Lama 100,000 100,000 1% 1%
Bhuwan Kumar Dahal 100,000 100,000 1% 1%
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus sharess
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

17 (d) Insurance Fund
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 92,777,176 56,635,056
Additions 72,974,236 36,142,120
Utilizations - -
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 165,751,412 92,777,176

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 6,440,920 5,737,514
Additions 7,458,131 3,659,439
Utilizations - (2,956,033)
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 13,899,051 6,440,920
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17 (f) Retained Earnings

=Atforatl fSIams=il soeelives fal.

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Profit or Loss

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

Transfer of depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issue of share

Issue of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Prior Period Adjustment

CSR Fund

(10,917,592)
111,978,277
(776,726)

(72,974,236
(7,458,131

I~ ~— 1

(12,053,011)
56,630,214

(36,142,120)
(703,406)

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

(17,067,892) |  (10,890,718)
(400,000) (7,758,551)
1,244,028 -

(1,477,978) -
2,149,750 | (10,917,592)

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Insurance Reserves
Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves
Other Reserves

48,560,445

30,014,575

Total

48,560,445

30,014,575
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

18 Provisions

19

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 11,332,289 7,557,794
i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity 74,562 68,776
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus 16,058,341 7,352,561
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 27,465,192 14,979,131
(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions
Additions Utilised Reversed

o Opening | During the | During the | During the |Unwinding of| Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

16,058,341

7,352,561

Total

16,058,341

7,352,561

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Unearned Premiums 551,315,382 353,298,015
Premium Deficiency 2,995,860 89,569
IBNR and IBNER 50,738,190 43,295,153
Outstanding Claims 427,690,795 273,437,631
Margin For Adverse Deviation 2,536,910 2,164,758
Total 1,035,277,137 672,285,126

Continue...
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Note to the Financial Statement

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

20 Insurance Payables

21

22

=Atforatl fSIams=il soeelives fal.

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

214,258,503

175,078,085

214,258,503

175,078,085

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

214,258,503

175,078,085

214,258,503

175,078,085

Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities

(65,740,151)

(35,544,659)

Income Tax Assets 72,531,636 38,096,289
Total 6,791,485 2,551,630
Borrowings

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bond - -
Debenture - -

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Note to the Financial Statement

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agent 2,946,462 4,169,962
Payable to Surveyors 1,898,642 1,223,191
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured 2,487,978 1,323,943
Sundry Creditors 2,775,515 567,676
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payable 67,728 91,125
ii) Bonus Payable 2,618,628 2,829,825
iiiy PF & CIT Payable 41,118 30,981
iv) Other employee benefit payable 131,334 168,317
Audit Fee Payable 319,062 237,813
Dividend Payable

Others (to be Specified)

i) Lease Liability 51,357,709 1,244,028
ii) Bid Security 600,000

Total 65,244,176 11,886,860

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares = -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agent 2,946,462 4,169,962
Payable to Surveyors 1,898,642 1,223,191
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured 2,487,978 1,323,943
Sundry Creditors 2,775,515 567,676
Retention and deposits S -
Short-term employee benefits payable

i) Salary Payable 67,728 91,125
ii) Bonus Payable 2,618,628 2,829,825
iiiy PF & CIT Payable 41,118 30,981
iv) Other employee benefit payable 131,334 168,317
Audit Fee Payable 319,062 237,813
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be Specified)

i) Lease Liability 51,357,709 1,244,028
ii) Bid Security 600,000 -
Total 65,244,176 11,886,860
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Note to the Financial Statement

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

24 Other Liabilities

=Atforatl fSIams=il soeelives fal.

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 2,386,443 2,592,436
VAT Payable 11,730,271 9,326,901
Deposit Premium 1,595,666 288,197
Deferred Commission Income 106,269,696 63,646,415
Insurance Service Fee Payable 10,496,837 6,832,919
Lease Equilisation Payable - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified)

i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 1,401,859 872,783
Total 133,880,772 83,559,651

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 2,386,443 2,592,436
VAT Payable 11,730,271 9,326,901
Deposit Premium 1,595,666 288,197
Deferred Commission Income 106,269,696 63,646,415
Insurance Service Fee Payable 10,496,837 6,832,919
Lease Equilisation Payable - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified)

i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 1,401,859 872,783
Total 133,880,772 83,559,651

25 Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

982,670,089 | 620,365,826
67,013,725 62,926,041
(198,017,367) | (173,966,394)
851,666,447 | 509,325,473
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Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

26 Premiums Ceded

27

Atfotatl fSIams=i soleeel fdl.

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

772,022,197 | 489,371,267
(151,531,731)|  (146,010,548)
620,490,466 | 343,360,719

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 224,192,421| 136,175,619 | (42,902,364)| (38,935,972)| 181,290,057 | 97,239,647
Motor 208,473,324 | 161,364,886 | (27,672,409)| (30,000,803)|180,800,915| 131,364,083
Marine 52,408,799 | 35,447,815 (2,281,630)| (10,310,300)| 50,127,169 | 25,137,515
Engineering 172,013,207 | 81,937,312 (53,213,747)| (51,120,221)| 118,799,460 | 30,817,091
Micro 2,084,888 5,630,107 (186,300) 284,507| 1,898,588 5,914,614
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 29,718,576 | 26,445,082 (623,825) (4,639,697)| 29,094,751| 21,805,385
Miscellaneous 83,130,982 | 42,370,446 | (24,651,456) (11,288,062) | 58,479,526 | 31,082,384
Total 772,022,197 | 489,371,267 | (151,531,731)| (146,010,548) | 620,490,466 | 343,360,719

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded
Total

851,666,447 | 509,325,473
(620,490,466) | (343,360,719)
231,175,981| 165,964,754

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 205,999,444 | 114,678,920 181,290,057 97,239,647 24,709,387| 17,439,273
Motor 339,894,390 237,761,552 180,800,915 131,364,083 | 159,093,475 106,397,469
Marine 56,226,558 | 26,588,553 50,127,169 25,137,515 6,099,389 1,451,038
Engineering 125,835,110 33,636,529 118,799,460 30,817,091 7,035,650 2,819,438
Micro 17,975,828 | 32,769,570 1,898,588 5,914,614 16,077,240 26,854,956
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 36,115,208 | 27,481,533 29,094,751 21,805,385 7,020,457 5,676,148
Miscellaneous 69,619,909 36,408,816 58,479,526 31,082,384 11,140,383 5,326,432
Total 851,666,447 | 509,325,473 | 620,490,466 343,360,719 | 231,175,981 165,964,754
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

28

29

Commission Income

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Reinsurance Commission Income
Deferred Commission Income
Profit Commission

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Current Year | Previous Year
198,946,562 118,918,521
(42,623,281) (33,391,021)

4,516,323 11,536,439
160,839,604 97,063,939

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Reinsurance Commission Income | Deferred Commission Income Profit Commission Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 70,937,985 45,365,754 12,570,515 13,482,570 (743,053) 6,127,857 57,624,417 38,011,041
Motor 39,063,615 26,365,840 6,726,392 1,426,472 2,291,733 (79,472) 34,628,956 24,859,896
Marine 16,592,720 11,406,308 1,293,960 4,021,313 (1,065,275) 2,100,801 14,233,485 9,485,796
Engineering 38,804,856 17,652,614 12,878,252 10,701,529 3,351,943 1,395,079 29,278,547 8,346,164
Micro 782,217 63,267 436,426 1,986,894 - - 345,791 (1,923,627)
Aviation - - - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 5,052,158 4,495,664 355,359 (1,753,559) - 830,350 4,696,799 7,079,573
Miscellaneous 27,713,011 13,569,074 8,362,377 3,525,802 680,975 1,161,824 20,031,609 11,205,096
Total 198,946,562 118,918,521 42,623,281 33,391,021 4,516,323 11,536,439 160,839,604 97,063,939

Investment Income

Particulars

Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs

i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

i) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank
iii)
iv)
v)

vi)
vii)

Debentures

Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions

viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

ix) Agents Loan

x) Employee Loan

xi) Other Interest Income (to be specified)
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI
i) Interest Income on Debentures

i) Dividend Income

iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL

i) Dividend Income

ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)
Rental Income

Others (to be specified)

Total

Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Current Year | Previous Year
103,413,761 72,246,145
7,729,618 7,833,710
789,243 1,300,155
1,614,630 873,043
488,719 794,133
131,063 -
114,167,034 83,047,186
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Lt¢d.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

30

31

32

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

ii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged ltems in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Total

Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan

i) Bonds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others (to be specified)

i) Management Expenses Recovery

ii) Miscellaneous Income

Total

586,041 -
(103,836) -
1,276,660 1,015,670
4,865,397 4,313,527

520,819 165,209
7,145,081 5,494,406
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
33 Gross Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 264,081,941 186,358,436
Total 264,081,941 186,358,436

34 Claims Ceded

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 162,468,090 96,402,039
Total 162,468,090 96,402,039
Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded
) ) Net Claims Paid before

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |[Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 57,059,526 13,469,907 54,493,722 11,871,850 2,565,804 1,598,057
Motor 153,190,184 | 61,124,234 65,054,842 25,056,782 88,135,342| 36,067,452
Marine 2,914,719 4,981,589 2,293,617 3,798,687 621,102 1,182,902
Engineering 12,925,308 2,856,504 10,450,772 2,059,653 2,474,536 796,851
Micro 836,888 77,899,780 800,000 32,970,456 36,888| 44,929,324
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 19,623,140 14,738,180 15,698,512 11,790,544 3,924,628 2,947,636
Miscellaneous 17,532,176 | 11,288,242 13,676,625 8,854,067 3,855,551 2,434,175
Total 264,081,941 186,358,436 162,468,090 96,402,039 | 101,613,851 89,956,397

35 Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Change in Contract Outstanding Claim 154,253,164 194,916,612
Change in IBNR and IBNER 7,443,037 9,117,607
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) 372,152 455,881
Change in Provision for Premium Deficiency 2,906,291 (560,882)
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 164,974,644 203,929,218

(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim Provisions 129,123,307 169,406,975
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER - -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) - -
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Provision for Premium Deficiency - -
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 129,123,307 169,406,975
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 35,851,337 34,522,243
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Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

36

37

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

ATfeldTT fSI3ms=il Soweliod fal.

= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Lt¢d.

Amount in NPR

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 78,556,912 56,446,117 75,511,044 50,926,233 3,045,868 5,519,884
Motor 39,720,400 47,582,678 10,662,328 23,108,434 29,058,072| 24,474,244
Marine 1,803,125 4,831,681 1,245,965 3,979,778 557,160 851,903
Engineering 9,485,177| 14,605,937 8,017,988 13,592,602 1,467,189 1,013,335
Micro 30,051,058 75,318,102 30,340,000 75,510,000 (288,942) (191,898)
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 79,511 1,451,298 335,840 533,520 (256,329) 917,778
Miscellaneous 5,278,463 3,693,406 3,010,144 1,756,409 2,268,319 1,936,997
Total 164,974,646 | 203,929,219 129,123,309| 169,406,976 35,851,337| 34,522,243

Commission Expenses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts
Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted
Deferred Commission Expenses

Others (to be specified)

Total

17,356,182 12,907,245

242,526 460,691
(2,297,190) (1,977,515)
15,301,518 11,390,421

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on Deferred Commission
Insurance Contracts Reinsurance Accepted Expenses Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 2,518,441 2,229,487 (3,698) 205,196 9,472 175,497 2,505,271 2,259,186
Motor 2,482,770 1,986,005 - 286,583 (605,348) 2,196,187 2,591,353
Marine 541,756 354,022 43,652 85,576 24,429 (42,195) 560,979 481,793
Engineering 5,508,461 3,061,153 188,238 100,999 1,469,991 1,859,069 4,226,708 1,303,083
Micro 391,861 264,172 - 71,301 95,595 320,560 168,577
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 3,380,590 3,715,097 - (278,661) 183,735 3,659,251 3,531,362
Miscellaneous 2,532,303 1,297,309 14,334 68,920 714,075 311,162 1,832,562 1,055,067
Total 17,356,182 12,907,245 242,526 460,691 2,297,190 1,977,515 15,301,518 11,390,421

Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 10,496,838 6,832,920
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (7,050,373) (4,264,187)
Total 3,446,465 2,568,733

Continue...
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Amount in NPR

Reinsurer's Share of
Gross Service Fees Service Fees Net Service Fees
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 2,519,117 1,586,896| 2,282,254 1,381,701 236,863 205,195
Motor 4,085,586| 2,794,666 1,428,473| 1,294,143 | 2,657,113| 1,500,523
Marine 633,277 397,455 508,257 342,451 125,020 55,004
Engineering 1,858,276 868,119| 1,696,614 800,619 161,662 67,500
Micro 40,777 357,918 21,137 (228,014) 19,640 585,932
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 371,482 330,564 297,186 264,451 74,296 66,113
Miscellaneous 988,323 497,302 816,452 408,836 171,871 88,466
Total 10,496,838 6,832,920 7,050,373| 4,264,187 | 3,446,465 2,568,733

38 Employee Benefits Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 48,121,825 36,622,508
Allowances 31,869,507 21,748,757
Defined Benefit Plans
i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans
i) Provident Fund 4,019,302 3,048,405
ii) Gratuity 3,346,857 2,543,260
i) Others (to be Specified) 3 -
Leave Encashments 5,147,492 3,976,747
Termination Benefits - -
Festival Allowance 4,635,417 3,502,154
Training Expenses 1,914,049 401,877
Uniform Expenses - -
Medical Expenses - -
Staff Insurance Expenses 1,377,285 1,104,554
Staff Welfare Expenses 854,857 471,392
Bonus 16,058,341 7,352,561
Others (to be Specified)
i) Overtime Expenses 62,090 -
Total 117,407,022 80,772,215
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39

40

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5)
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6)
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4)

Total

Current Year | Previous Year
18,487,179 9,436,404
338,000 338,000
18,825,179 9,774,404

Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Investment Properties

ii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investment

i) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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Amount in NPR
41 Other Expenses
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses 11,214,243 12,540,525
Electricity and Water 1,613,105 1,188,015
Repair & Maintenance
i)  Building - -
i) Vehicle 905,796 495,405
iii) Office Equipments 586,319 303,917
iv) Others Assets 253,119 118,031
Telephone & Communication 3,607,777 2,610,314
Printing & Stationary 3,203,710 2,317,324
Office Consumable Expenses 3,201,288 2,029,957
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 1,937,088 933,932
i) Foreign 239,747 -
Agent Training 412,448 -
Other Agent Expenses
Insurance Premium 595,629 484,647
Security Expenses 518,758 312,000
Legal and Consulting Expenses 1,297,206 549,608
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 44,113 16,630
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 1,263,981 1,506,323
Business Promotion 565,000 -
Guest Entertainment 2,109,979 977,758
Gift and Donations 10,000 21,382
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 630,000 410,000
i) Other Allowances 80,088 53,592
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 420,000 210,000
i) Other Allowances - -
Annual General Meeting Expenses 252,620 223,460
Audit Related Expenses
i)  Statutory Audit 225,000 150,000
i) Tax Audit
iii) Long Form Audit Report
iv) Other Fees - -
v) Internal Audit 175,000 150,000
vi) Others 81,536 42,619
Continue...
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43
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bank Charges 524,851 209,520
Fee and Charges 2,747,411 1,160,118
Postage Charges 875,290 722,370
Loss on exchange fluctuations - 166,773
Others

i)  Fuel Expenses 6,260,907 2,901,950
i) Office Cleaning Expenses 1,462,690 1,046,462
iii) Server & Web Management Services Exp 3,190,409 2,725,394
iv) Miscellaneous Expenses 324,957 229,532
v) Other Direct Expenses 6,432,813 4,494,158
vi) Merger Related Expenses 155,493 -
vii) Fine & Penalty 23,000 -
Total 57,441,371 41,301,716

Finance Cost

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Lease

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be specified)

Total

2,457,539

2,457,539

Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year (65,497,894) (35,334,002)
i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods (242,257) (210,657)
Deferred Tax For The Year
i)  Originating and reversal of temporary differences 16,735,010 10,890,717
i) Changes in tax rate = -
iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -
iv)  Write-down or reversal - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Income Tax Expense (49,005,141) (24,653,942)
Continue...
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Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

44

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax 160,983,418 81,284,156
Applicable Tax Rate 30% 30%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 48,295,025 24,385,247
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i)  Donations 3,000 6,415
i) Late Fees 6,900 -
iiiy Share Issue related cost - -
iv) Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss on Revaluation - 51,623
v) Prior Period Expenses 84,750 -
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

i) - -
ii) - -
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) As per self Assessed Tax Return 242,258 210,657
ii) Reversal of Lease Liability 373,208 -
Add/ (Less): Others

i) - -
i) - -
Income Tax Expense 49,005,141 24,653,942
Effective Tax Rate 30.44% 30.33%

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 32,2079 ( July 16, 2022) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 4,334,690
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Earned Leave Plan_Other Longterm Employee Benefit

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 353,984 186,703 - -
Past service cost - - - -
Net interest cost 346,597 183,867 - -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) - - - -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (281,304) - - -
c. Actuarial (gain)/ loss 3,915,413 3,606,177 - -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,334,690 3,976,747 -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,334,690| 3,976,747 - -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 4,334,690 3,976,747 - -

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 7,557,794 3,993,922 - -
Service cost 353,984 186,703 - -
Interest cost 346,597 183,867 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (841,499) (412,875) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 3,915,413| 3,606,177 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 11,332,289 7,557,794 - -

dg) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 281,304.00 - - -
Employer contributions 7,557,794.00 - - -
Participant contributions - - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (355,646.00) - - -
Transfer in/ transfer out - - - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 123,995.00 - - -
Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year 7,607,447 - - -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Amount in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 11,332,289 7,557,794 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - -
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position 11,332,289 7,557,794 -

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 7,557,794 3,993,922 - -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,334,690 3,976,747 - -
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - - -
Acquisition/ divestment - - - -
Employer contributions - - - -
Benefits Paid Out (560,195) (412,875) - -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 11,332,289 7,557,794 - -

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability 2,286,282 1,605,691 - -
Non - Current Liability 9,046,007 5,952,103 - -
Total 11,332,289 7,557,794 - -

Continue...
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Amount in NPR
m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Within 1 year 5 - - -
Between 1-2 years = - - -
Between 2-5 years = - - -
From 6 to 10 5 - - -
Total = - - -

n) Plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State) - - o -
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) - - - -
Mutual Funds = - - -
Deposits = - - -
Cash and bank balances = - - -
Others (to be Specified) = - = -
Total - - 5 -

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate - - = -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate = - = -

p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other

Particulars Benefit Plan Funded Liability

Discount Rate 5.00% -

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 3.33% -

Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 11.00% -
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali Assured Lives

Mortality 2009 -
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Amount in NPR

45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

c) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor
- Marine
- Engineering
- Micro
- Auviation
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading
to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in respect
of spares in the auto industry.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing:
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the
underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

Continue...
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c)

d)

Amount in NPR

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing.
The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins
for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where
relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends observed in
claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.

ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

Claims handling:

Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately.

i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout.

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves made
in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Sensitivities
The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Continue...
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 3 - 4,742,768 - -1 1,195,000
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds - 666,700 - - -

iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - 17,378,000 - - 17,378,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/
NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - -

vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 1,498,800,000 - -| 1,283,100,000
vii) Others (to be specified) - - - - -
Loans 3 - - 5,134,676 - - -
Other Financial Assets 3 - - 50,230,693 - - 37,729,542
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 120,968,680 - - 136,492,938
Total Financial Assets - 5,409,468 1,692,512,049 -| 1,195,000 | 1,474,700,480
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 - - 65,244,176 - - 11,886,860
Insurance Payables 3 - - 214,258,503 - - 175,078,085
Total Financial Liabilities - - 279,502,679 - - 186,964,945

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once
in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting
is material
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

47

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

=Atforatl fSIams=il soeelives fal.

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Carrying Amount |  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - - -
i) Investment in Debentures 17,378,000 17,378,000 17,378,000 17,378,000

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Loans and Borrowings

i) Bond

ii) Debenture

iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

iv) Bank Overdraft

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

1,498,800,000

1,498,800,000
5,134,676 5,134,676
50,230,693 50,230,693

1,283,100,000

37,729,542

1,283,100,000

37,729,542

1,571,543,369 | 1,571,543,369

1,338,207,542

1,338,207,542

65,244,176 65,244,176

11,886,860

11,886,860

65,244,176 65,244,176

11,886,860

11,886,860

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows

discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their

short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to
the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk

environment.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
Amount in NPR

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Gross Expected Carrying
) Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |AmountAfter
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
- " measured at 12 months
since initial recognition expected credit losses - - -
Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at life-time - B - _
expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - - -
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Gross Expected Carrying
) Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |AmountAfter
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
R o measured at 12 months
since initial recognition expected credit losses - - -
Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at life-time R B R R
expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - - -
Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision
Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
Measured at 12 months | significantly increased|significantly increased

Particulars

expected credit losses

and not credit impaired

and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078
Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2079

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a
liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance

recoveries.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their

Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
1 Year to 5 | More than 5 1 Year to 5 | More than 5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 65,244,176 -| 11,886,860 -
Total Financial Liabilities 65,244,176 -| 11,886,860 -

iii) Market Risk

al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD Currency. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency
cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable

forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are

as follows:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

usb

Other Currency

usb

Other Currency

Investments

Loans

Insurance Receivables
Other Financial Assets

Less: Derivative Assets
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets)
Insurance Payables
Other Financial Liabilities

Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)

286,175.32

4,340.13

286,175.32

4,340.13

Continue...
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
Amount in NPR

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other component of equity

Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
USD sensitivity

NPR/USD - Increases by 10% * (3,666,192) (52,503) - -
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * 3,666,192 52,503 - -

Other Currency sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% * - - - -
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% * - - - -

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.
b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%

which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit
After Tax.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

10,642,747
(15,203,925)

9,103,346
(13,004,780)

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1)

c2)

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased
by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with
the index.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified
as fair value through other comprehensive income.

48 Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.

49 Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:
a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 1
billion.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 of NPR ........... /-
(Ashadh 31, 2077 - NPR ......... /-) per fully paid share - -

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 0/- per fully paid equity
share (Ashadh 32, 2079 - NPR /-). This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting - -
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

50 Earnings Per Share

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Profit For the Year 111,978,277 56,630,214
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 111,978,277 56,630,214
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For

Basic Earning per Share 10,000,000 10,000,000
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares - -
i) Options - -
iii) Convertible Bonds S -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for

Diluted Earning Per Share 10,000,000 10,000,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 11.20 5.66
Diluted Earnings Per Share 11.20 5.66

51 Segmental Information
Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the
results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.
Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.
The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.
Business Segments of the Company’s are:
i) Fire
i) Motor
iii) Marine
iv) Engineering
v) Micro
vi) Aviation
vii) Cattle and Crop
viii) Miscellaneous
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

d) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segmental Profit

Less: Depreciation and Amortization

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures

Add: Unallocable Other Income

Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax

96,129,541

31,128,842

(1,882,518)

(17,484,839)

(977,440)

(12,207,394)

86,678,773 63,340,148
(2,457,539) -
160,983,418 81,284,156

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investments

Loans

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other Assets

Total Assets

756,109,883 475,454,844
545,173 883,173
102,212,226 33,675,436
47,082,467 30,014,575
1,521,587,468 | 1,301,673,000
5,134,676 -
6,791,485 2,551,630
267,023,060 231,851,274

2,706,486,438

2,076,103,932

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

1,035,277,137 672,285,126
27,465,192 14,979,131
65,244,176 11,886,860

348,139,275 258,637,736

1,476,125,780 957,788,853
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:
The company does not have any holding company.

Subsidiaries:
The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Associates:
The company does not have any associates.

Fellow Subsidiaries:
The company does not have any fellow subsidiary company.

Key Management Personnel:
According to the NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel are those having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.

KMPs of the Sanima General Insurance Ltd. includes following persons:

Name of key management personnel Position Remarks
Mr. Khem Raj Lammichhane Chairman
Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Director
Mr. Dilip Shrestha Director
Mr. Sonam Gyatso Director
Mr. Damodar Prasad Acharya Independent Director
Mr. Prakash Man Shrestha Director
Mrs. Prapuja Pokharel Director
Mr. Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya CEO
Mr. Subodh Lal Shrestha DGM
Mr. Prabin Kumar Koirala DGM
Ms. Rena Rijal DGM 30-Jan-2022

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Short-term employee benefits 14,611,096 11,760,380
Post-employment benefits 536,877 496,852

Other long-term benefits - -
Termination benefits - -

Meeting Fees 1,050,000 620,000
Total 16,197,973 12,877,232
Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances

Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus

i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

iii) Incentives

Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)
Total

4,800,000

554,882
688,000

300,000

3,456,000

1,103,904

300,000

6,342,882

4,859,904

(c) Related Party Transactions:

Holding

Particulars Company

Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) -

1,050,000
620,000

1,050,000
620,000

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
(d) Related Party Balances:

Holding o ) Fellow | Key Managerial
Particulars Company | Subsidiaries | Associates | Subsidiaries| Personnel Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - _
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - -

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:
The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 years to 10 years and all the leases conatins the
clause of cancellation by giving the certain period notice to the either party. The leases are renewable by mutual
consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year is NPR 11,214,243 (Ashadh 31, 2078: NPR 12,540,525).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - -
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
iii) Later than 5 years - -
iv) Finance Lease: - -

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end
of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year | Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year = -
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
ii) Later than 5 years = -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -
Less: Effect of Discounting = -
Finance lease liability recognised - -

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

54

55

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:

=Atforatl fSIams=il soeelives fal.

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income

received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR

(Ashadh 31, 2078/ July 15, 2021:

NPR ). Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

ii) Later than 5 years

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements

fall due as follows:

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
Gross Unearned Gross Unearned
Investment | Finance Income | Net Investment| Investment |Finance Income| Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years -

iii) Later than 5 years
Total

Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties
Total

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax
b) Indirect Taxes

c) Other (to be Specified)

Total
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Note to the Financial Statement
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

56 Events Occuring after Balance Sheet

57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -
Investments in equity - B,
Fixed Deposits - -
Property, plant and equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 5 -

58 Miscellaneous
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59 Others (to be Specified)

Merger & Acquisition

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Merger Between Sanima General Insurance Ltd. and GIC Insurance
Company Nepal Ltd. was signed on Asadh 30, 2079 and finally the joint transaction carried after merger from Kartik
07, 2079.
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

A.

Sanima General Insurance Ltd.

Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Annexure Il
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 32, 2079)

Information related to Non Life Insurer
Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1.

Date of establishment
The company was established on 2064.03.07 at CRO, Tripureshwore, Kathmandu.

Insurer licence date
The company obtained the licence from regulatory body (Beema Samiti) on 2074.10.24.

Insurance business type, nature
The company carrys on Non- Life Insurance Business.

Date of commencement of business
Company started its commercial operation from 2075.03.27.

Other matters which insurer wish to include
No any matter.

Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1.

Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business
The licence of the company has been renewed upto Chaitra end 2079.

Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not
The tax has been paid on time to IRD and other charges relating to other corporate bodies has been paid on time.

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation
There has been no any change in share structure of company as compared to previous year.

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not
Solvency Ratio as prescribed by the Beema Samiti has been maintained by the company.

a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair
value.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.
The value of asset mentioned in the statement of financial position has not been overstated than the fair value
of such asset.

Fair Value, Cost Basis and Amortised cost basis method has been applied to recognise the assets in the
financial statement.

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.
The investment made by the company are in line with the prevailing laws directive issued by the regulatory body.

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the
outstanding claim.

Total no of claim settled during the current financial year is 2166 and claim outstanding as on year end is 2313 and
normally the claim are settled in the time frame as directed by the regulatory body, in some exception there is some
delay for settling of claim due to insufficient documents.

Continue...
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

8. Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company
Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non
compliance with reasons thereof.

Company's financial statements are prepared as complied with Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049,
Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation that needs to be adhered.

9. Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
The company has consistently apllied the appropirtae accounting policy for the preparation of financial statement.

10. Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.
The financial statement prepared as of reporting date are presented true and fairly.

11. Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard
the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
The BOD of company has adopted the necessary provision to safequard the assets and for identification and
mitigation against losses due to fraud and embezzlement.

12. Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
The financial statement have been prepared based on going concern basis.

13. Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.
The internal control system commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business is adequate.

14. Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with
any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

The company has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's
director has interest.

15. Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.
No any fines and penalties has been leived by Beema Samiti pertaining to current fiscal year.

16. Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Merger Between Sanima General Insurance Ltd. and GIC Insurance
Company Nepal Ltd. was signed on Asadh 30, 2079 and finally the joint transaction carried after merger from Kartik
07, 2079.
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Sanima General Insurance Ltd.
Kamaladi, Kathmandu

Annexure Il
Major Financial Indicator

(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 32, 2079)
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2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Fiscal Year
S.N. | Particular Indicators| 2078/79 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76

1| Networth NRs. [1,230,360,658 |1,118,315,079| 769,443,416 726,143,704

2 | Number of Shares Number 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000

3 | Book value per shares NRs. 123.04 111.83 109.92 103.73

4 | Net Profit NRs. 111,978,277 | 56,630,214| 43,588,612 5,156,955

5 | Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 11.20 5.66 6.23 0.74

6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. - -

7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 365.00 731.00

8 | Price Earning Ratio Ratio 32.60 129.08 -

9 | Return on Equity % 9.54 6.00 5.83 0.71
10 | Return on Investment % 8.09 7.88 10.05 10.17
11 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/

(Net Written Premium)} % 59.46 75.00 55.18 140.03
12 | Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including

Commission/Net Earned Premium) % 6.82 17.39 47.15 241.83
13 | Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 66.29 92.40 102.33 381.86
14 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 26.45 28.38 37.64 38.09
15 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 10.67 8.29 12.07 2.63
16 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 38.78 32.91 30.64 19.99
17 | Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 7.50 6.38 9.37 10.17
18 | Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 25.77 24.30 28.42 28.92
19 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 18.45 19.30 29.68 36.32
20 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 1.65 1.89 215 2.21
21 | Number of Agents Numbers 77.00 64.00 208.00 106.00
22 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 27.00 20.00 19.00 19.00
23 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 60.62 61.26 58.65 54.05
24 | Employee expenses/ Employee numbers NRs. 587,035.11 576,944.39 604,387.21 377,599.35
25 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 132.22 136.84 119.51 250.91
26 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 106.79 74.09 50.31 49.49
27 | Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers 86,438.00 71,203.00 42,383.00 17,811.00
28 | Renewed Insurance Policy/

Total Insurance Policies last year % 15.80 12.54 10.38 40.00
29 | Number of Claim Insurance Policies/

Total Number of Policy Outstanding % 518 5.12 2.86 1.65
30 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 16.52 18.18 32.28 21.65
31 | Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 85.32 61.10 46.93 27.02
32 | Net Premium/ Equity % 22.57 17.34 17.66 10.29
33 | Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 3.24 2.64 2.59 3.32
34 | Net Premium Growth Rate % 43.18 42.68 81.85 56,919.66

Continue...
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Fiscal Year
S.N. | Particular Indicators| 2078/79 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76

35 | Change in Gross Written Premium % 53.62 89.21 84.04 71,486.03
36 | Cession Ratio % 73.55 71.62 62.36 61.91
37 | Net Technical Reserve/ Average of

Net Claim Paid for Last 3 Years % 106.32 130.16 261.13 708.49
38 | Liquidity Ratio % 391.83 524.76 884.70 980.69
39 | Affiliate Ratio % - - - -
40 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 0.04 0.06 0.08 0.02
41 | Solvency Margin % 247.59 225.71 151.79 142.26
42 | Change in Equity % 10.02 45.34 5.96 0.72
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‘Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

(" - - Firm Mo.: 200 (ICAN), Post Boo: 20357, House No.: 1?3.’44,\
bUJAN KAFLE & ASSO(‘IATES Bhimsenmarg, Bishalnagar, Kathmandu, Nepal
{: h artere d A ccountants Tel: 01-4440283, 4442603, Fax: 4422686

Email: support@skaca.com.np
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3%, | FTET AT gfereTa Y.\ .50 %% Y0 3Y.99
30, | yoTe @9 A gfeera (3.9%) .84 3¥.q0 4%.09
3c. | FHFHHT AT gferere (£%.R%) (£0.35) (35.89) (35.45)
3R, | ST @ AT gfaerd 49.29 'R 5040 29.95
¥O. | AHETE AT ¥ GE AR gfera ¥9.9% ¥3.53 HYER 2Y.0%
¥q. | g gfawa gfeera 9399 ©.29 <89 3%

U} 9 ufdaes o¢-o6R : 934



&

<=
~
=)
5]
9
=
[
o
=
v
=
=
o
o
&)

0’

ima

AtfolaTl fSI3IMS=il 56

San

I -~

828°222'222°08 | 23L 203002 A3 | 6A6'222'3Ab 226 | AB'0BB2RR‘E2E | b2L'0OR 2bB 228 |ARA'208'080 2828 | 20&‘bO) 28832 TS
%5e'008 K% R 2b2'00% 2t w’h |22k a9 2Ry S08'20b'20b%  |022%00'220% Ane xa'b lblp kb | @
00R SEb Aed 206 50t 23k %% ORA00% 202'282"%520'b %52 0%2Reb'h  [obr 22k bbb 02b% x02'h Whlsh kb lhd 3
2OR252b00 [ Re%0%2 % b [aorbhrratbt  [29%EoN b ke [ SR2%20 %002t [29% Rer3ak'0% | EROY 208t Belel [ %
sbronteet’h  |abtaovesa’ wa%bhebebEr | Rr2MEaROR LA | b2 23y 00R AR |bibraatRL AR ot 2b% Blpkhlims | g
2R RRB2b0‘0b | 3232k b0 % Sha RRR 23R SHR b2k e ton'obraatRb [ Rar 2R ShRke YO%'b% 0% % 221k &
22290t %28 | Rka e R ror‘220 b0k by | %0k henabt bt axeatb’bybe:  [boboRE'bAR RE 33 SR @3lhlb e
ret'or2220%h (022’0093 2k [bbyHa2'0% ae  [abh by oraah [ ik'o%ateaty  |h2atob'oob'brb | ERLS 22%bh b b
Kb bi kb Bhk R blt ke Bbk kb bt ke Bh kb Dl kb Bhk
Elbip 103 IR EJE Elbip Lohije nduspad Blip Liie Leap \wRRLL el e | R
2B Pdplp BB Zlbbh|ph Blepole BRIBIP |®32 BRI® Le3e bri®
28 -\phbig 1naBR) LBl
(2) hwe»
‘10 ROYR20S LDDIC [IPIofIR

: Ut arf¥e gfdes o06¢-09%

3%



= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

fafE: 10wkle’lE

MCEYETA GOTHI: 344(300%/0L0) WA, 3340

#ft wfT s ey fafiee,
FUAE, FIEATE |

o s, Rowelos i sl faswomt w-y wisfa =it

FEf! Wl 10w10413% (FA. R3819R1¢0) T T HTY ATRHCOMT U9 WORT 31,3010 10% T
ferefier Feremor weemem wiftads |

I FrEET delae g st e e aur = e steras et anfae i i,
0% I EHET 2%, Y0, 32 T 37 &1 WIAIHES YTeiT i 2RAUHI GuiH! 3.3, J0'9s9% FT FEF
forfta feraorers ofim U, 3019% FTTET o (¢) TUT TiEETE ST o Fsffaa @ s
it i feror meemelt Fidrrert FRTe . 6.4, 0.5 T e \s FHITS 1T SadeTaT g 7,
ATHTOT FTHT Y37 7T T JRTIA a1 SRV T dgret e, wid @ stk wfga el sam o
SRR FORTAR SR TEeE |

8, Hlimaet fad, Q098 = NHEEETHT AT T aTTERT o e e T |

3. livehen! TGS T At ehr ST ST TS |

2. e ST ST AR TS SIMTTY ST STRrFoTaTE T e S =T
Tt ATia A ST STaH SaedTad Jead F 7 |

¥, imE e wre wfafe A s st e sk gge we |

. et farir ferarom Seera e f fraw TgeRT s wfear i sl e
T SETCRY Tohweh! (ot gt ) Sttt Feevr sonfer gge s

€. el cETTEE Afeans TR HiFades GaR T qU1 3 HiEaqes 1 A6 Ao
ATV ST T |

o, efFERE! 1T TITeTA ST STCTT B TR BT #T T |

;;w-h‘\ )
(FrraTer dit)
AL T
e .-
ofHTT YT AeaTer, SuTer AT wieEr

sfterry sreferdt Frdaraosgent wiferarer, Aurer sftar wiftsr |

MaA R, KETR-10, TTEIW, ATW, BT 0-L¥HOW, L¥ISUvy, R 01-L¥I019, 3 fiF 7. 1650-09-4%ese
P.0. Box No.: 2172, Lalitpur-10, Kupondole, Nepal, Phone: 01-5421079, 5438743, Fax: 01-5420119, Toll Fres No.: 1660-01-56789
Website: www.nib.gov.np, E-mail: info@nib.gov.np

e} arffe gl oc-o6R : 939



2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

AfoIAT SToReT oA fo.

AU ST WIRIGRUTETE T HFOAIHT ST.d. Q09T /00 T fariiar faRuT T-91 Teiidhen! TraeerAT
TR TI |

q. e fa. Q0L B AETIGFRAT UTRIHRUTS dlch aWINTHET TehT sl i |
UITR: IR e RIS =Rl ol FTIH T FFIAT J{qdg Teehl SATAHNRT SATHFRN TRISTH

Q. diHHad FfEwTEEda T qTEl HThTdl WERAT JHTaERIRT IRTSH |
UITR:  STEHTgHT qaT ITET AR FORATATE THAEAHRT TATSE ANTTHT T ARMHT fGTHT oF5h TATAHIT

o o o ) V)
FATST PHA[ Ulddg el ST RISl |

3. W AEH AT FATTATE THTEHR! Ta1E, WIHUTEE AR HUST HIRGH aeITId ARG SHITSTH
Tifew SaeuTus qFawRit & I |
UITR:  WIREW SHEwTae T T T s SIS TATEEN aATgs ARTURT SAENT TRISTE) |

8. WW@D AQIURTEAUT AHTTATS THTEHTRT TTE SN [@eAUT YUTIAl 956 aarae |
TR HFIAIH] T@TIE ATAATS THTIHRT adls AT AT GUTel §% g€ a1 HHl gideg
TEHT SHFN TRIST |

y. diwaa fadfia faaromr S@ R@T QUi faavur aaaer demeesr aiFam = wiavear Ta @ yerRet
IEHHST ST Agd IRT R ID [0 JuTet Yge aars |
UITR: AT fairg faarorAT SRaust T@Aed! qieard T Adars <ol TRIadl T ANHE faqa T e
THHEEF] GEERHT (HAfad SOHT S q9T faxira SeaewHT aHeEd T TEH THET T s a4l
FEATHT FfeheT TR AHI XA BRI TSI |

g HAHH AEURIETRS SHATYHT TFYUT BHIFAAEE TR 6l AUT ITH BRAAEE Ul GIRIRA Al STavarch saeT
T
TEITR:  TRTIRIETe ST BFITETHT G TS ATSREHT ¥ I AR A FHAT iTerg el Srebrer
|

9. B T YEIfEd BIAADT UTaT g ST WIETRUT JHT T |
UeITR : FHATeTd FIAHT ST TR IR 9T FrIe TR BRI TRIST5) |

93c : Ui 9if¥e gfddesT o9¢-09R



Arforatl fSamg=il soeelives for.

= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

it femEd s fafiessr Ut arftis JrummuT THEE

LR GIERIGIREIRC

qrfamaT Taer

AT Y

T TUe HIRUT

11

F. I FAMAT O (A7) TATER
FATAF AHIT AS | STEAT
FEATF UGG ®HI THE
(%) T TR HAMTT FHAT
T AT a1 (AT UERargRT
¥ (ATY) SAT FATAS I
AR SR GER] THE
(@) are R (3F) AT HiHAAT
a1 fqatfad qar (@) =T fast

Ga dATAF IR TRAS |

F. TG HEATHT O (ATT) TAATHI

FEAF FAT g1 | O (JT) ST
HIHEE WA & () ST [k
FHFIATH] IR FHAE1E FAS, |
STHHT HEITTF AR Eeb] THE
(%) T THRATS HAAT GERAT AT
AT I ar araaEr
IERATERT 3 () ST TS aTd®
T FEGTIRY STARIAE%h] THE
(@) a1e 3 (ATF) AT FAMA ar
fratfera qar () 591 fas @a
Fareres s IS |

TIRITh FHINSTHET FaTetsh qrAfaaT
FIETHT Tk TAT HlgdAT F=ATdAH
T, | |1 T/ fae e
fafeh d=mae qtafdare gas |

ATTerehepl STAT GT=AT qiead=

TP |

U} aif¥e gfdaes o¢-o6R : 3%



‘Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

e )
. . SAMEEP BHAWAN
; Wc & eo{ Baneshwor - 10, Kathmandu
. Phicsre Mg 44E035T
E-mmil skarkincofgmail com
Chartered Accountants VATNo 300044692
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY NEPAL LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of General Insurance Company Nepal Limited
(GIC Nepal), which comprise statement of financial position as at Ashad 32, 2079°(16 July, 2022) and
statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
staternent of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
notes to the financial statements.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of General Insurance Company Nepal Limited as at Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July, 2022) and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRESs),
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the GIC Nepal and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion,
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the financial year ended on Ashad 32, 2079 (16 July 2022). These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,
We have determined that matters described below to be the key audit matters to be conununicated in our
report.
ELSE Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response
a) | Investment Valuation and Impairment We tested the design implementation and
Investment of the company comprises of | operating effectiveness of key controls over
investment in government bonds, in fixed | valuation process of investments.
deposits of various banks and financial
institutions, debentures and in quoted and | Test of details for actively traded equity
unquoted ordinary shares of various | shares are performed by us to determine the
companies, The wvaluation of the |correctness of valuation of shares and
aforementioned securities has been done in | recognition of profit/loss on transaction.
compliance with NFRS 9. The investment in
the government bonds, fixed deposits,
debentures and preference shares have been
Lagy, _:"-'r'-'j i_ |
“J
\_ J
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valued at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Account (FVTPL), Fair Value through other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) or
Amortized Cost. The valuation of the
investment requires special attention and
further in view of the significance of the
amount of the investment in the financial
statement the same has been considered as
Key Audit Matters in our audit.

b)

Net Earned Premium
Net earned premium is the major area of
revenue for the insurance company.

Net premium income is the difference of
gross earned premium and reinsurance
premium ceded. Gross earned are arrived at
after deducting unearned premium reserves
from Direct premium. Unearned premiums
are those proportions of premiums written
in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date.

We tested the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key controls over
Revenue  Recognition. We  verified
underwriting documents and premium
calculation thereon as per regulatory
requirements and internal policies of the
company on sample basis along with treaty.
Verified the premium ceded from the treaty.

Unearned reinsurance premium, based on
1/365 method, is as calculated by
company's appointed actuary.

Claim Incurred
Insurance claim is the major area of
expenses for the insurance company.

Total claims incurred include paid claims,
outstanding (OC) and claims incurred but
not (enough) reported (IBN(E)R.

We verified operational guidelines of the
company relating to claim processing, have
performed test of controls, test of details
and analytical review procedures on the
outstanding. Verified the claim paid and
provision on sample basis with payment
proof and preliminary loss advice received
from the cedent company and the same is
further verified from the surveyor's report.
For IBNR and IBNER, these cases have been
captured by the actuary appointed by the
company. The actuarial valuation of liability
in respect of claims IBNR and IBNER as at
July 16, 2022 is as calculated by the
company's appointed actuary and we had
verified the amounts and the related
liability based on such report.

Further, we have examined the
appropriateness of key assumptions and
sufficiency of information provided by the
company to the actuary.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report and Report of Board of Directors, but not included in the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. -

N\
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Cwur opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease
operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the companys financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the GIC Nepal company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

\. J
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1)

2)

4)

5)
6)

7)

CA.
For Shyam Karki & Co.
Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 221230CA001245mCED

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

On the basis of our examination, we further report that:

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

The financial statements which include statement of financial position as at Ashad 32, 2079, the
statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of cash flows,
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies
and notes to the financial statements are prepared as per the procedure prescribed by Beema Samiti
and in agreement with the books of accounts maintained by the GIC Nepal and proper books of
account as required by the law have been kept.

We did not come across cases of accounting related fraud and the cases where the board of directors
or any director or any office bearer of the insurance company has acted contrary to the provisions of
law or caused loss or damage to the insurance company or committed any misappropriation of its
funds.

We did not come across any fraudulent cases causing fundamental effect relating to accounts of the
Company.
Company’s insurance fund and other special reserves are as per prescribed provisions.

As per information obtained, company has not conducted any kind of other business except
approved insurance business,

To the best of our information, Company is able to meet its long-term liabilities from its assets,

We have separately issued Preliminary Audit Report for the matters related to observation in control
systems that came to our notice during the statutory audit with responses received from Board of
Directors of GIC Nepal.

N L

yam¥arki 2| Hop. /]

Date: 20790914
Kathmandu

~\
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position

As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (16th July, 2022)

Amount in NPR

Notes Current Year | Previous Year

Assets
Intangible Assets 4 2,069,882 2,376,127
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 131,094,093 43,139,907
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 43,383,125 23,597,310
Investment in Subsidia ries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 1,340,947,976| 1,234,316,982
Loans 1" - -
Reinsurance Assets 12 1,074,121,273 506,197,927
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 24,668,527 10,905,603
Insurance Receivables 13 296,738,284 128,125,619
Other Assets 14 104,138,383 28,635,525
Other Financial Assets 15 38,476,771 32,114,415
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 65,683,225 124,549,467
Total Assets 3,121,321,540| 2,133,958,882
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 1,000,000,000| 1,000,000,000
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17 (c) - -
Insurance Fund 17 (d) 120,896,954 89,095,424
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (e) 8,848,746 6,132,053
Retained Earnings 17 (f) (18,256,377) (5,548,536)
Other Equity 17 (9) 38,880,974 38,166,387
Total Equity 1,150,370,297| 1,127,845,328
Liabilities
Provisions 18 17,399,095 9,851,087
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 1,386,665,687 737,361,848
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance Payables 20 362,767,931 158,185,934
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 115,075,591 31,410,773
Other Liabilities 24 89,042,939 69,303,912
Total Liabilities 1,970,951,243| 1,006,113,554
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,121,321,540| 2,133,958,882
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Kunal Kayal CA Shyam Karki,
Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman Proprietor,

Shyam Karki & Co.,

. . Chartered Accountants
Nil Bahadur Barali Sonam Gyatso Prakash Man Shrestha

Chief Finance Officer Director Director

Krishna Bohora Mita Murarka Agrawal
Director Director
Date: 14th Poush, 2079
Place: Kathmandu
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Amount in NPR

Notes Current Year | Previous Year
Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 823,187,088 617,121,945
Premiums Ceded 26 (573,200,842) (378,595,248)
Net Earned Premiums 27 249,986,246 238,526,697
Commission Income 28 138,174,146 99,968,564
Investment Income 29 116,031,927 82,573,875
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 - -
Other Income 32 (4,742,187) 167,376
Total Income 499,450,132 421,236,512
Expenses:
Gross Claims Paid 33 299,653,960 191,852,886
Claims Ceded 34 (155,489,518) (72,303,736)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35(a) 670,746,726 91,389,098
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 35(b) (590,599,638) (58,839,265)
Net Claims Paid 224,311,530 152,098,983
Commission Expenses 36 16,793,676 12,070,880
Service Fees 37 2,552,044 2,664,894
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 133,596,013 118,536,367
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 26,248,084 7,824,235
Impairment Losses 40 (179,077) (59,488)
Other Expenses 41 63,736,853 61,076,314
Finance Cost 42 7,338,453 -
Total Expenses 474,397,576 354,212,185
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax 25,052,556 67,024,327
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 25,052,556 67,024,327
Income Tax Expense 43 (7,782,722) (19,990,051)
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 17,269,834 47,034,275
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 1.73 4.70
Diluted EPS 1.73 4.70
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi Kunal Kayal CA Shyam Karki,
Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman

Nil Bahadur Barali
Chief Finance Officer

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Krishna Bohora
Director

Date: 14th Poush, 2079
Place: Kathmandu

Proprietor,

Shyam Karki & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Prakash Man Shrestha

Director

Mita Murarka Agrawal

Director
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year
Other Comprehensive Income

Current Year

Previous Year

17,269,834

47,034,275

a) ltems that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value

Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method

Net realised gains/ (loss) from sale of Investments measured at FVTOCI
Income Tax Relating to Above ltems

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above ltems

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

28,671,300
(8,601,390)

(28,087,022)

8,426,107

17,279,589
(5,183,877)

18,086,722

(5,426,017)

408,995

24,756,417

17,678,829

71,790,692

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi
Director

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Kunal Kayal
Chairman

CA Shyam Karki,
Proprietor,
Shyam Karki & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Prakash Man Shrestha

Director

Nil Bahadur Barali
Chief Finance Officer

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Krishna Bohora
Director

Mita Murarka Agrawal
Director

Date: 14th Poush, 2079

Place: Kathmandu
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received

Gross Premium Received

Commission Received

Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers
Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others

i) Other Income

Cash Paid

Gross Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid

Other Expenses Paid

Others (to be specified)

Income Tax Paid

Adjustment

Changes in Operating Assets

Changes in Operating Liabilities

Changes in Reinsurance Asset

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments

Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares

Purchase of Debentures

Current Year

Previous Year

960,213,621 617,121,945
157,525,646 109,408,073
(13,123,146) 72,303,736

(4,742,187) 126,562

(381,560,215) (191,852,886)

(497,322,032) (378,595,248)
(23,706,278) (12,531,591)

(7,335,856) (2,228,216)

(122,041,809) (103,988,469)
(80,392,356) (57,780,439)
(43,800,680) (11,826,789)

- (125,147,012)
- 235,514,380
- (135,301,195)
(56,285,292) 15,222,851
- (533,487)

(11,907,237)
239,599

13,369,006

(14,650,036)
2,068,209

13,572,334

(5,000,000)

Continue...
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Proceeds from Sale of Debentures
Purchase of Bonds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments in Deposits (120,000,000) (1,102,000,000)
Maturity of Deposits - 765,500,000
Proceeds from Finance Lease - -
Loans Paid - -
Proceeds from Loans - -
Interest Income Received 115,717,682 79,012,144
Dividend Received - 57,964
Others (to be specified) - -
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (2,580,950) (261,972,871)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

300,000,000

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital -

Share Issuance Cost Paid - (695,387)
Dividend Paid - -
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] - 299,304,613
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (58,866,242) 52,554,593
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 124,549,467 71,994,874
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 65,683,225 124,549,467
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand - -
Cheques In Hand 3,533,320 3,764,699
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Balance With Banks 62,149,905 120,784,768

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

Dr. Hemanta Kumar Dabadi
Director

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer

Kunal Kayal
Chairman

CA Shyam Karki,
Proprietor,
Shyam Karki & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Nil Bahadur Barali

Chief Finance Officer

Prakash Man Shrestha
Director

Sonam Gyatso
Director

Krishna Bohora
Director

Mita Murarka Agrawal
Director

Date: 14th Poush, 2079

Place: Kathmandu
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

1. General Information
General Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on Mangsir 10, 2064
and operated as general insurance company after obtaining license on Magh 24, 2074 under the Insurance Act 2049.
The registered office of the Company is located at Hattisar, Kathmandu . The Company's shares are listed on NEPSE.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on Poush 14, 2079 (29th
December, 2022).

2. Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting
Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS,
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to
the financial statements.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency.
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

(e) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not
intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. The company has merged with Sanima General Insurance
Ltd and transaction is being carried out in name of "Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd." from Kartik 07, 2079 after
the approval from the regualtory bodies and all the assets and liabilities are transferred to the new company.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies:
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only
if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable
and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial
position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Accounting standards issued but not effective:

As per the guidelines of ICAN, when International accounting standard board revises, amends or withdraws
International Accounting Standards, IFRSs, IFRIC or SIC, such revisions, amendments and withdrawals shall
accordingly be treated as affected with immediated revision, amendment and withdrawal in NFRS by ASB as well
to the extent not in conflict with existing National Laws. There have been amendment to the Standards issued by
IASB and applicability of the new Standards has been notified for IFRS. But the amendments and new standards
become applicable only when ASB- Nepal pronounces them. The new Standards issued but not yet effective up
to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The company will adopt these standars when
they become effective.

(i) NFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: NFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement of NAS
39 and applies to classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities. Since NFRS 9 consists of
mixed ets of standards fro IAS 39 and IFRS 9, this standard has been brought to the attention on issuing body
and Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal. This is under review and will be effective after this has been
resolved. NFRS 9 full- fledged has become effective from July 1, 2021 and has effect on classification and
measurement of the company's financial assets. the company is assessing on the impact of the changes.

Accounting standards neither issued nor made effective:

Standards neither issued nor made effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out
as below. These standards will be applied by the insurance company when issued and made effective making
a reasonable difference in financials. Pending a detailed review,the financial impact is not reasonably estimated
as at the date of publication of these financial statements. (i) IFRS 17 - Insurance Contract IFRS 17 if issued
would be an updated version of NFRS 4, Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 requires entties to reflect the time value
of money in estimated payments to settle the incurred claims, which is not provisioned by NFRS 4. IFRS 17
requires a company to recognize profits as it delivers insurance services (rather than when it receives premiums)
and to provide information about insurance contract profits the company expects to recognize in the future.

(h) Carve-outs
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 20 September 2018 has resolved that
Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatment and effective period shall be provided to Banks and Financial
Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB). In the same
decision the ASB has outlined that the other entities may also use those carve-outs with necessary disclosures.
Accordingly the company has decided to adopt those carve-outs. Details of carve out provided are as follows:

NAS 34: Interim Financial Reporting:

In para 2, if an entity’s interim financial report is described as complying with NFRSs, it must comply with all of the
requirements of this Standard. Paragraph 19 requires certain disclosures in that regard. However, an entity shall
not require to restate its corresponding previous interim period balance if it is impracticable to restate. The carve
out is optional. Accordingly, the Company has opted the carve out.

152 : 5™ Annual Report 2078-079



= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement:

a)

b)

Impracticability to Determine Transaction Cost of all Previous Years which is the part of Effective Interest
Rate

In para 9, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall
estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call
and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received, unless it is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the contract that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life of a group of similar financial
instruments can be estimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to estimate reliably
the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity shall
use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial
instruments).

The carve out is optional and had been provided for the FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20 has been extended for
FY 2021-22 also. Accordingly, the Company has opted the carve out.

Impracticability to Determine Interest Income on Amortized Cost

As per Para AG93, once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Interest income shall be calculated
by applying effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset
is written off either partially or fully. The carve out is optional and has been provided for the FY 2019-20, 2020-
21 and 201-22. Accordingly, the Company has opted the carve out.

3. Significant Accounting Policies:
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

i)

i)

Recognition:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can
be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Revaluation:

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried
at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and
buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised in
profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in
profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss.
However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing
in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount
of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation
reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.
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Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

iii) Depreciation:
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life
estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM | Rate of depreciation (%)
Land Not Applicable -

Buildings 50 2.00
Leasehold Improvement 10 10.00
Furniture & Fixtures -Wooden 8 12.50
Furniture & Fixtures - Steel 10 10.00
Computers and IT Equipments 4 25.00
Office Equipment 8 12.50
Vehicles 8 12.50
Other Assets 8 12.50

iv) Derecognition:
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

v) Impairment:

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost
of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress:
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets:

i) Recognition:
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the
related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.
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(c)

(d)

ii) Amortization:
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed
at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption
of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM | Rate of amortization (%)
Softwares 10 10.00
Licences Licence Period -

iii) Derecognition:
An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties:

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent:
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand,
Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.
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(e) Financial Assets:

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement:
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed
in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement:

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC):
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are
taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains
control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement
in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

(f) Financial Liabilities:

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement:
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities
at initial recognition.
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(9)

(h)

1)

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement:
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition:
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets:

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which
are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract
liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Share Capital:
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds:

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
of bonus shares.

ii) Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value
Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance
Board.

vi) Actuarial Reserves: Reseserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.
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vii) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,

and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

ix) Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve.

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities:

i) Provision for unearned premiums:
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions:
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled
at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR):
Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the ultimate
cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.

The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation.

Liability adequacy:

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

() Employee Benefits:

i) Short Term Obligations:
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations
in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits:
- Defined Contribution Plan:
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan:

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
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iii)

iv)

recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Long Term Employee Benefits:

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed
using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to
be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms
approximating to the terms of assumptions.

Termination:

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company
recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition:

i)

i)

iii)

Gross Earned Premiums:

Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Faculative Inward Premium. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole period
of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the date on
which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable
to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Reinsurance Premium:

Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

Commission Income:
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognised over those future periods.

Investment income:

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.
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Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

v) Net realised gains and losses:
Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Product Classification:
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Property (Fire) Portfolio - Property insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out
contracts of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or
damage to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the risks
insured against in the Property insurance business.

ii) Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii) Marine Portfolio - Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv) Engineering Portfolio - Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v) Micro Portfolio - Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great potential
to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when shocks occur
and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi) Aviation Portfolio — Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to Cattle
and crops.

viii) Miscellaneous Portfolio — All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

(o) Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(p) Cash Flow Statement:
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.
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(q) Leases:

(r)

Finance Leases:

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge
is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Operating Lease:

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a
Straight Line Basis.

Income Taxes:
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax:
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax
laws.

ii) Deferred Tax:
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in
the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting
nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax
Asset to be utilized.

(s) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

(i) Provisions:
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present
value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.
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(ii) Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where

a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only
those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets:
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(t) Foreign Currency Transactions:
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

(u) Earnings Per Share:
Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. There is no changes in ¢

(v) Operating Segment:
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which
are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable
Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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4. Intangible Assets
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Amount in NPR

Particulars Softwares | Licenses Website Total
Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 3,076,764 - - 3,076,764
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - - -
Revaluation - - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 3,076,764 - - 3,076,764
Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 700,637 - - 700,637
Additions 306,245 - 306,245
Disposals - - - -
Impairment losses - - - -
Impairment reversal - - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 1,006,882 - - 1,006,882
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 2,376,127 - - 2,376,127
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 2,069,882 - - 2,069,882
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
6 Investment Properties

Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -
Depreciation and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Depreciation charge

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -

Net Carrying Amount
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Capitalization

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 32, 2079

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - .
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year

Rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income - -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation - -
Depreciation charge - -
Profit from investment properties - -

(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 for disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.
(iii) There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

Continue...
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Land
Building
Total

Estimation of Fair Value

The company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current

prices in an active market for similar properties.

Where such information is not available, the company consider information from a variety of sources including:
i) Current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less

active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) Discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
iii) Capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income and a capitalisation rate

derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based

on comparable transactions and industry data.

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Intangible Assets - (191,660)
Property, Plant and Equipment (2,689,220) (1,706,920)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI 3,000,089 (5,426,017)
Provision for Leave Encashment 3,324,647 1,841,973
Provision for Gratuity 1,621,788 1,409,664
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 1,059,996 1,113,353
Impairment Loss on Other Assets = -
Tax Losses - -
Bonus Payable 303,842 170,186
Other

i) IBNR 11,027,276

i) Unexpired Risk Reserve 3,549,047 -
iii) Reinsurance Assets - (46,588,276)
iv) Deferred Agent Commission expense (2,358,406) (1,819,839)
v) Margin for Adverse Deviation 786,213 -
vi) Premum Deficiency Reserve 3,027,881

vii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission expense (274,719) -
viii) Deferred Reinsurance Commission income 19,811,525 14,006,076
ix) Lease Liability 1,193,166 1,948,040
x) Insurance Contract Liabilities - 58,840,730
Total 43,383,125 23,597,310
Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 23,597,310 42,783,771
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss 13,828,927 (1,634,718)
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 8,426,107 -
Directly recongized in equity (1,948,040) -
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 43,904,304 41,149,053
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. . Amount in NPR
8 Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Current Year Percentage of
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - - - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -
........... Shares of Rs.............each of ................ Ltd. - -

9 Investments in Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries = -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries = -
Less: Impairment Losses 3 -
Total 3 -

Continue...
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Amount in NPR
Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value| (or) Equity Cost Fair Value | (or) Equity
Method Method
......... Shares of Rs. .......each of ............ Ltd. - - o - - -
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - - o - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - = o - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - o - - -
Total - - - - - R
Investment in Unquoted Associates
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost | Fair Value| (or)Equity Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equity
Method Method

......... Shares of Rs. .......each of ............ Ltd. - - - - - R
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - - > - - -
......... Shares of Rs ........each of ............ Ltd. - - > - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - = - - -
Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - o > - - -
Total = d - - - -
Information Relating to Associates

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Name -
Place of Business -
Accounting Method -
% of Ownership -
Current Assets -
Non-Current Assets -
Current Liabilities -
Non-Current Liabilities -
Income :
Net Profit or Loss -
Other Comprehensive Income -
Total Comprehensive Income -

Company's share of profits -
Net Profit or Loss -
Other Comprehensive Income -
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10

Investments

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

i) Investment in Debentures

ii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

52,365,000

1,136,500,000

52,365,000

1,023,500,000

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 105,000,000 95,500,000
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 20,500,000 23,000,000
viii) Others (to be specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses -

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 26,582,976 39,951,982

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

1,340,947,976

1,234,316,982

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified)

Total

1,136,500,000

105,000,000
20,500,000

983,500,000

95,500,000
23,000,000

1,262,000,000

1,102,000,000

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 113.30 Crore to Insurance Board.

11 Loans

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates
Loan to Employees
Loan to Agent

Others (to be specified)
Total

12 Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:
Unearned Premiums

Provision for Premium Deficiency
IBNR and IBNER Claim
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviation
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

388,157,813 252,364,688
- 2,754,862

- 148,299,576

685,963,460 95,363,822

- 7,414,979
1,074,121,273 506,197,927
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13

14

Insurance Receivables

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

209,321,470 59,616,954
87,416,814 68,508,665
296,738,284 128,125,619

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers 209,321,470 59,616,954
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 87,416,814 68,508,665
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 296,738,284 128,125,619
Other Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advance

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stock

Stamp Stock

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivable

Gold Coin

Others

i) Other Advance

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

2,100,306 1,425,432
83,926,294 11,475,850
1,862,689 1,032,653
6,225,360 7,059,742

- 1,459,487

915,730 -
7,861,354 6,066,130
33,042 33,042
1,213,608 83,189
104,138,383 28,635,525
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:
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Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advance

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stock
Stamp Stock

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivable

Others

i) Other Advance

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

2,100,306

1,425,432

83,926,294 -
1,862,689 1,032,653
6,225,360 7,059,742
915,730 -
7,861,354 6,066,130
1,213,608 -
104,105,341 15,583,957

15 Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Government Subsidy Receivable
Others

i) Depositin CIT For Leave
Less: Impairment Losses

Total

4,549,778 2,747,786
3,818,013 3,503,767
4,510 -
30,104,470 25,862,862
38,476,771 32,114,415

a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Government Subsidy Receivable
Others

Total

3,818,013

3,503,767

4,510 -
30,104,470 -
33,926,993 3,503,767
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash In Hand
Cheques In Hand
Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions

ii) Balance with Infrastructure Bank

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Less: Impairment Losses

Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

3,533,320

3,764,699

44,060,174 83,267,292
9,948,634 27,423,210
8,141,097 10,094,266

65,683,225 124,549,467

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 32, 2079

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions during the year
As at Ashadh 32, 2079
Total

1,000,000,000

700,000,000

300,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Total

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

(ii) Preference Share Capital

= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

Issued Capital:

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ...
........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ..

each
. each

each
. each

each
. each

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

Percentage

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepali Organized Institutions
Nepali Citizen
Foreigner

Others (to be Specified)
Total (A)

Other than Promotors
General Public

Others (to be Specified)
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

2,450,000.00

2,450,000

24.50% 24.50%

4,550,000.00 4,550,000 45.50% 45.50%
7,000,000 7,000,000 70.00% 70.00%
3,000,000 3,000,000 30.00% 30.00%
3,000,000 3,000,000 30.00% 30.00%
10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00% 100.00%

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares

Percentage

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year Current Year| Previous Year
Group A

Babita Kumari Agrawal 635,000 635,000 6.35 6.35
Anuj Kayal 166,500 166,500 1.67 1.67
Bikash Kumar Kayal 162,500 162,500 1.63 1.63
Durga Bohora 136,800 136,800 1.37 1.37
Nikita Kayal 105,000 105,000 1.05 1.05
Bamdev Gauli 103,000 103,000 1.03 1.03
Group B

Mega Bank Nepal Limited 500,000 500,000 5.00 5.00
Kumari Bank Ltd. 500,000 500,000 5.00 5.00
Shangrilla Development Bank Limited 300,000 300,000 3.00 3.00
Gurkhas Finance Limited 300,000 300,000 3.00 3.00
Global IME Bank Ltd. 200,000 200,000 2.00 2.00
Best Finance Limited 100,000 100,000 1.00 1.00
Century Commercial Bank Limited 100,000 100,000 1.00 1.00
Muktinath Bikash Bank Limited 100,000 100,000 1.00 1.00
Shine Resunga Development Bank Limited 100,000 100,000 1.00 1.00
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus sharess
Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

17 (d) Insurance Fund

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

89,095,424 56,612,057
31,801,530 32,483,367
120,896,954 89,095,424

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Additions

Utilizations

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

6,132,053 5,539,328
2,716,693 3,239,567

- (2,646,842)
8,848,746 6,132,053
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
17 (f) Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Profit or Loss

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund

Catastrophe Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Compulsory Reserve Fund

Transfer of depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI
Transaction costs on issue of share

Issue of Bonus Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Prior Period Adjustment

CSR Fund

As at Ashadh 32, 2079

(5,548,536)
17,269,834
300,710

(31,801,530)

(32,541,764)
47,034,276

(32,483,367)

(2,716,693) (592,725)
(19,785,815) 1,634,718
20,069,910 12,095,712

- (695,386)

4,545,428 -
(589,685) -
(18,256,377) (5,548,536)

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Insurance Reserves
Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves
Revaluation Reserves
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves
Deferred Tax Reserves
Other Reserves

Total

1,908,372

1,908,372

(7,000,209) 12,660,705
43,383,126 23,597,310

589,685 -
38,880,974 38,166,387

17(g1) Fair value reserve

Fair value reserve comprise the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income and is carried forward until the respective assets are derecognised.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078
Other comprehensive income
As at Ashadh 32, 2079

12,660,706 1,111,935
(19,660,915) 11,548,771
(7,000,209) 12,660,706
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

18 Provisions

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 11,082,157 6,139,910
i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity - -
iii) Termination Benefits -
iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus 2,783,618 -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for bad debt 3,533,320 3,711,177
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 17,399,095 9,851,087
(a) Additional Disclosure under of Provisions
Additions Utilised Reversed

o Opening | During the | During the | During the |Unwinding of| Closing

Description Balance Year Year Year Discount Balance

Provision for tax related
legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax
legal cases - -
Others (to be Specified) - -

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment

i) Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity

iii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee benefit obligation - Staff Bonus
Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax legal cases

Others (to be Specified)

Total

2,783,618

2,783,618

19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unearned Premiums
Premium Deficiency

IBNR and IBNER
Outstanding Claims

Margin For Adverse Deviation
Total

531,197,052 394,170,521
10,092,935 3,940,504
52,414,187 187,044,686

790,340,803 142,853,903

2,620,710 9,352,234
1,386,665,687 737,361,848
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

20 Insurance Payables

21

22

= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

283,113,070 158,117,608
79,654,862 68,326
362,767,931 158,185,934

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Withdrawal Premiums

Withdrawal Claims

Others (to be Specified)

Total

283,113,070 158,117,608
79,654,862 68,326
362,767,931 158,185,934

Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities (30,037,756) (28,965,227)
Income Tax Assets 54,706,283 39,870,829
Total 24,668,527 10,905,603
Borrowings

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Bond - -
Debenture - -

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

23 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

6,109,240

Payable to Agent 1,907,591

Payable to Surveyors 2,335,305 315,267
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured 2,685,474 3,227,721
Sundry Creditors 9,886,482 6,587,145
Retention and deposits = -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payable 498,511 54,921
i) Bonus Payable - 8,014,433
iii) PF & CIT Payable 696,161 640,859
iv) Other employee benefit payable 1,371,755 651,898
v) Gratuity Payable 5,409,556 4,684,986
Audit Fee Payable 236,400 277,300
Dividend Payable - -
Payable to employees 873,066 801,103
Others (to be Specified) - -
i) Lease Liability 89,026,931 -
i) Payable to Directors 148,360 45,900
Total 115,075,591 31,410,773

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent 1,907,591 6,109,240
Payable to Surveyors 2,335,305 315,267
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured 2,685,474 3,227,721
Sundry Creditors 9,886,482 6,587,145
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payable 498,511 54,921
i) Bonus Payable - 8,014,433
iii) PF & CIT Payable 696,161 640,859
iv) Other employee benefit payable 1,371,755 651,898
v) Gratuity Payable 5,409,556 4,684,986
Audit Fee Payable 236,400 277,300
Dividend Payable - -
Payable to employees 873,066 801,103
Others (to be Specified) - -
i) Lease Liability 89,026,931 -
ii) Bid Security 148,360 45,900
Total 115,075,591 31,410,773
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

24 Other Liabilities

25

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 2,312,503 2,491,823
VAT Payable 7,995,379 7,076,545
Deposit Premium -

Deferred Commission Income 66,038,418 46,686,918
Insurance Service Fee Payable 8,861,284 6,555,158
Lease Equilisation Payable - 6,493,468
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified)

i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 3,835,354 -
Total 89,042,939 69,303,912

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
TDS Payable 2,312,503 2,491,823
VAT Payable 7,995,379 7,076,545
Deposit Premium - -
Deferred Commission Income 66,038,418 46,686,918
Insurance Service Fee Payable 8,861,284 6,555,158
Lease Equilisation Payable - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
i) Unidentified Insurance Premium Deposit 3,835,354 -
Total 89,042,939 62,810,444

Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums
Total

886,105,235 718,906,789
74,108,386 294,004
(137,026,533) | (102,078,848)
823,187,088 | 617,121,945
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

26 Premiums Ceded

27
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums

Total

708,993,968 | 455,057,178
(135,793,126) |  (76,461,930)
573,200,842 | 378,595,248

Portfolio-wise detail of Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Reinsurers Unearned Premiums Premium Ceded
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year |Current Year |Previous Year
Fire 175,597,174 | 141,993,758 | (15,471,715)| (18,401,361)| 160,125,459 | 123,592,397
Motor 177,126,468 | 123,653,459 | (45,357,837)| (23,351,323)| 131,768,631| 100,302,136
Marine 52,780,750 | 49,971,766 4,725,674| (24,956,356)| 57,506,424 | 25,015,410
Engineering 208,268,928 | 69,781,372| (63,984,065) (4,310,208) | 144,284,863 | 65,471,164
Micro -| 20,592,900 10,296,450 (3,834,169)| 10,296,450| 16,758,731
Aviation 100,249 71,383 (14,637) (35,691) 85,612 35,692
Cattle and Crop 25,209,072 | 17,893,250 (4,499,588) 3,966,776 | 20,709,484 | 21,860,026
Miscellaneous 69,911,327 | 31,099,290 | (21,487,408) (5,5639,598) | 48,423,919 25,559,692
Total 708,993,968 | 455,057,178 | (135,793,126)| (76,461,930)| 573,200,842 | 378,595,248

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded
Total

823,187,088 617,121,945
(573,200,842) | (378,595,248)
249,986,246 | 238,526,697

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 170,675,285| 135,432,369 | 160,125,459| 123,592,397 10,549,826 11,839,972
Motor 230,866,814 | 286,612,576 131,768,631 100,302,136 99,098,183 186,310,440
Marine 164,151,354 | 28,126,497 57,506,424 25,015,410 | 106,644,930 3,111,087
Engineering 151,637,006 71,028,694 | 144,284,863 65,471,164 7,352,143 5,557,530
Micro 26,372,498 39,342,135 10,296,450 16,758,731 16,076,048 22,583,404
Aviation 92,101 37,935 85,612 35,692 6,489 2,243
Cattle and Crop 25,886,856 | 27,325,032 20,709,484 21,860,026 5,177,372 5,465,006
Miscellaneous 53,505,174| 29,216,707 48,423,919 25,559,692 5,081,255 3,657,015
Total 823,187,088 | 617,121,945| 573,200,842 378,595,248 | 249,986,246| 238,526,697
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR
28 Commission Income

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income 146,752,041 96,689,859
Deferred Commission Income (19,351,499) (46,686,919)
Deferred Commission Income of previous year - 37,247,410
Others (to be Specified) 10,773,604 12,718,214
Total 138,174,146 99,968,564

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Reinsurance Commission Income | Deferred Commission Income Profit Commission Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 40,735,398 33,466,288 1,284,321 17,046,608 1,219,811 1,747,179 40,670,888 30,613,354
Motor 28,922,319 23,821,134 2,405,027 10,610,017 1,487,594 3,408,625 28,004,887 27,219,495
Marine 13,590,039 14,390,661 200,911 5,914,607 30,751 2,257,959 13,419,878 13,666,887
Engineering 45,529,812 14,708,960 12,025,260 8,463,155 6,312,651 5,205,881 39,817,204 19,065,221
Micro - - 1,701,613 - - - (1,701,613) -
Aviation 10,025 7,138 4,511 - - 5,514 7,138
Cattle and Crop 3,781,361 2,167,342 (833,453) 833,453 - 4,614,813 2,870,555
Miscellaneous 14,183,087 8,128,336 2,563,310 3,819,080 1,722,797 98,570 13,342,575 6,525,912
Total 146,752,041 96,689,859 19,351,499 46,686,920 10,773,604 12,718,214 138,174,146 99,968,563

29 Investment Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

i) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions

v) Debentures

vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit

ix) Agents Loan

x) Employee Loan

xi) Other Interest Income (to be specified)

Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI

i) Interest Income on Debentures

ii) Dividend Income

iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)

Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL

i) Dividend Income

ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)

Rental Income

Others (to be specified)

Total

99,226,124
8,378,605
2,317,421
5,357,540

64,356,917

9,696,460
2,888,201
4,962,670

611,663

116,031,927

82,573,875
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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30

31

32

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged ltems in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others (to be specified)

Total

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

i) Mutual Fund

ii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

ii) Bonds

iii) Others (to be specified)

Total

Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i) Employee Loan

ii) Bonds

iii) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Interest on staff advance

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Pool related income

Others (to be specified)

i) Management Expenses Recovery

i) Miscellaneous Income

Total

276,365 40,813
1,098,555 1,084,310
(6,779,279) (1,015,564)
662,172 57,817
(4,742,187) 167,376
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

33 Gross Claims Paid

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Claims Paid
Total

299,653,960

191,852,886

299,653,960

191,852,886

34 Claims Ceded

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers
Total

155,489,518

72,303,736

155,489,518

72,303,736

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Net Claims Paid before

Gross Claims Paid Claims Ceded Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 28,203,708 5,590,050 20,377,271 4,704,495 7,826,438 885,555
Motor 175,632,533| 89,853,947 48,107,175 24,283,568 | 127,525,358| 65,570,379
Marine 13,407,200 1,948,414 12,080,871 1,805,668 1,326,329 142,746
Engineering 51,955,248 22,170,550 49,393,040 18,856,483 2,562,207 3,314,067
Micro 2,104,109| 44,620,132 1,952,765 151,344 44,620,132
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop 18,695,809 | 21,435,499 14,958,087 17,148,399 3,737,722 4,287,100
Miscellaneous 9,655,352 6,234,294 8,620,309 5,505,123 1,035,043 729,171
Total 299,653,960 191,852,886 155,489,518 72,303,736 | 144,164,441 119,549,150

35 Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Change in Contract Outstanding Claim 647,486,900 102,296,741
Change in IBNR and IBNER 13,669,078 7,345,468
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) 683,455 414,632
Change in Provision for Premium Deficiency 8,907,293 (18,667,743)
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 670,746,726 91,389,098

(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim Provisions 590,599,638 71,012,220
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER - 6,033,076
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) - 301,654
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Provision for Premium Deficiency - (18,507,685)
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 590,599,638 58,839,265
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 80,147,088 32,549,833
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36

37

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities
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Amount in NPR

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance Net Change in Contract
Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 321,043,197 | 43,984,341| 318,989,020 29,237,996 2,054,177 14,746,345
Motor 95,757,785 24,477,083 17,670,213 7,295,629 78,087,572| 17,181,454
Marine 4,675,057 4,858,293 4,141,070 4,125,744 533,987 732,549
Engineering (4,709,152)| 11,868,524 (4,895,384) 11,136,013 186,232 732,511
Micro 254,973,831 (876,206) | 256,212,000 (56,828) (1,238,169) (819,378)
Aviation - - - - - -
Cattle and Crop (1,698,427) 6,145,453 (1,334,880) 6,439,710 (363,547) (294,257)
Miscellaneous 704,435 931,610 (182,402) 661,001 886,837 270,609
Total 670,746,726 91,389,098 590,599,637 58,839,265 80,147,089| 32,549,833

Commission Expenses

Particulars

Commission Expenses on Direct Insurance Contracts

Commission Expenses on Reinsurance Accepted

Deferred Commission Expenses of current year
Deferred Commission Expenses of previous year
Others (to be specified)

Total

Current Year | Previous Year
17,469,674 12,491,544
2,034,955 40,047
(2,710,953) (6,066,130)

- 5,605,419

16,793,676 12,070,880

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on Commission Expenses on Deferred Commission
Insurance Contracts Reinsurance Accepted Expenses Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 2,419,097 2,341,037 1,198 32,003 (85,650) 1,174,784 2,505,945 2,006,993
Motor 3,007,760 2,737,317 161,041 162,826 1,263,134 3,005,975 2,536,109
Marine 337,546 365,748 41,783 1,768 (27,214) 197,913 406,543 284,467
Engineering 5,514,383 2,811,075 5,690 3,099 752,851 1,731,181 4,767,222 2,680,081
Micro 372,008 165,800 - 58,526 108,878 313,482 56,922
Aviation - - 9,789 3,035 4,405 5,384 3,035
Cattle and Crop 3,125,029 2,689,851 - 487,895 918,368 2,637,134 3,442,817
Miscellaneous 2,693,851 1,380,717 1,815,454 143 1,357,314 671,873 3,151,991 1,060,455
Total 17,469,674 12,491,544 2,034,955 40,047 2,710,953 6,066,130 16,793,676 12,070,880

Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 9,641,982 7,215,465
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (7,089,939) (4,550,572)
Total 2,552,044 2,664,894

Continue...
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Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Amount in NPR

Reinsurer's Share of
Gross Service Fees Service Fees Net Service Fees

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Fire 1,858,362 1,526,546 1,755,972 1,419,938 102,391 106,609
Motor 3,886,387| 3,304,510 1,771,265| 1,236,535| 2,115,123| 2,067,975
Marine 623,196 561,601 527,807 499,718 95,388 61,883
Engineering 2,162,688 756,075 2,082,689 697,814 79,999 58,261

Micro 36,317 491,077 - 205,929 36,317 285,148
Aviation 1,088 759 1,002 714 85 45
Cattle and Crop 18,113 223,666 252,091 178,932 63,023 44,733
Miscellaneous 758,831 351,232 699,112 310,993 59,718 40,239
Total 9,641,982 7,215,465| 7,089,939| 4,550,572| 2,552,044| 2,664,894

38 Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Salaries 63,214,295 56,409,118
Other Allowances 30,454,540 26,982,323
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Others (to be Specified) - -
Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 6,327,529 5,564,815
i) Gratuity 5,405,961 4,698,879
ii) Others (to be Specified)

Leave Encashments 5,774,915 2,361,058
Termination Benefits

Festival Allowance 6,703,016 6,030,139
Training Expenses 1,158,059 41,400
Uniform Expenses 1,298,726 -
Medical Expenses

Staff Insurance Expenses 2,463,115 1,671,208
Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Bonus 2,783,618 7,447 147
Employee Benefits Expenses 276,365 40,813
Staff Refreshment expenses 145,215 1,911,405
Fuel expenses 6,439,265 3,944,890
Staff outsource expenses 1,151,392 1,433,172
Others (to be Specified)

i) Overtime Expenses - -
Total 133,596,013 118,536,367
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39

40

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
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Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5) 25,941,839 7,526,417
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6) - -
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4) 306,245 297,818
Total 26,248,084 7,824,235

Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Investment Properties

ii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets
i) Investment

i) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets
i) Reinsurance Assets

i) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Reversal of impairment losses

Total

3,533,320 3,711,177
(3,712,397) (3,770,665)
(179,077) (59,488)
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Amount in NPR
41 Other Expenses

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Rent Expenses - 21,419,923
Electricity and Water 2,011,831 1,820,067
Repair & Maintenance
i)  Building - 59,400
i) Vehicle 704,677 306,876
iii) Office Equipments 83,975 67,750
iv) Others Assets 1,523,793 29,664
Telephone & Communication 2,341,926 1,974,618
Printing & Stationary 5,189,044 4,822,987
Office Consumable Expenses 4,216,811 2,777,492
Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 1,588,882 888,656
i) Foreign 128,594 -
Agent Training - 1,800
Other Agent Expenses
Insurance Premium 62,917 62,473
Security Expenses 475,301 419,668
Legal and Consulting Expenses 1,131,699 793,170
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 34,429 40,132
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 2,989,891 1,986,694
Business Promotion 18,153,130 6,493,241
Guest Entertainment 93,389 491,426
Gift and Donations 181,160 59,410
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 522,000 878,000
i) Other Allowances 1,129 91,637
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i)  Meeting Allowances 394,000 370,000
i) Other Allowances 24,000 24,000
Annual General Meeting Expenses 417,069 437,541
Audit Related Expenses
i)  Statutory Audit 240,000 180,000
i) Tax Audit - -
iii) Long Form Audit Report = -
iv) Other Fees 150,000 150,000
v) Internal Audit 200,000 200,000
vi) Others 814,547 296,265
Bank Charges 485,454 301,874
Fee and Charges 798,950 481,930
Postage Charges 2,121,127 2,175,589
Continue...
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42

43

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loss on exchange fluctuations
Internet Expenses

Janitorial Expenses

Business Registration charges
Membership & Renewal fees
Tag expenses- cattle
Management Expenses for Pool
Loss on sale of assets

Write off of fixed assets

Others

i)  Server & Web Management Services Exp
ii) Miscellaneous Expenses

iiiy Other Direct Expenses

Total

(97,258) 41,757
3,186,309 3,598,292
8,119,413 1,208,734

604,115.00 676,857

406,200 79,100
1,130,561 311,873
- 379,738

- 867,894

- 433,847
2,343,049 1,500,732
964,739 1,875,207
63,736,853 61,076,314

Finance Cost

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Lease

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be specified)

Total

7,338,453

7,338,453

Income Tax Expense

(a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Tax
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year
i) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences

i) Originating from the items classified through OCI of Last Year
iii) Changes in tax rate

iv) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

v) Write-down or reversal

vi) Others (to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

Current Year | Previous Year
(30,037,756) (28,965,227)
13,828,927 (1,634,718)
8,426,107 -
(7,782,722) (30,599,945)
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44

(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose
i) Donations

ii) Late Fees

iii) Addback Expenses

iv) Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss on Revaluation
v) Unrealised Loss on Revaluation of Investment

vi) Dividend Income

vii) Prior Period Expenses

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i)

ii)

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) Temporary Reversal of DTL on Fair Value

ii) Reversal of Lease Liability

Add/ (Less): Others

i)

ii)

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate

25,636,834 | 102,390,638
30% 30%
7,691,050 30,717,191
54,348 -
6,660 -
50,139 (99,858)
(19,475) (17,388)
7,782,722 30,599,945
30.36% 29.89%

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 ( July 16, 2022) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 57,74,915
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Earned Leave Plan_Other Longterm Employee Benefit

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current service cost 503,735
Past service cost -
Net interest cost 227,348
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets - -
c. Actuarial (gain)/ loss 4,187,449 1,629,975
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 5,774,915 2,361,058
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d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 5,774,915 2,361,058 - -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 5,774,915 2,361,058 - -

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 6,139,910 4,548,851 - -
Service cost 1,082,152 503,735 - -
Interest cost 505,314 227,348 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (832,668) (769,999) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 4,187,449 1,629,975 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 11,082,157 6,139,910 - -

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year
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h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 11,082,157 6,139,910 - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - 5 -
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position 11,082,157 6,139,910

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 6,139,910 4,548,851 - -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 5,774915| 2,361,058 - -
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - - -
Acquisition/ divestment - - - -
Employer contributions (832,668) (769,999) - -
Benefits Paid Out - - -

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 11,082,157 6,139,910 - -

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Current Liability 2,611,706 729,113 - -
Non - Current Liability 8,470,451 5,410,797 - -
Total 11,082,157| 6,139,910 - -
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Amount in NPR
m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Within 1 year S - - -
Between 1-2 years S - 5 -
Between 2-5 years S - 5 -
From 6 to 10 = - = -
Total - - 5 -

n) Plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested) | (% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State) - - - B,
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) - - = -
Mutual Funds = - - -
Deposits - - - -
Cash and bank balances = - - -
Others (to be Specified) = - - -
Total - - - -

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate > - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate - - - -

p) Assumptions

Employee Any Other
Particulars Benefit Plan Funded Liability
Discount Rate 8.00% -
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 3.33% -
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 18.64% -
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali Assured Lives
Mortality 2009 -
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45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover.
This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and
hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by
observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

c) Underwriting

d) Reinsurance

e) Claims Handling

f) Reserving

a) Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire
- Motor
- Marine
- Engineering
- Micro
- Aviation
- Cattle and Crop
- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate leading
to natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of costs in respect
of spares in the auto industry.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b) Pricing:
The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the
underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing.
The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins
for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where
relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends observed in
claims costs and expenses.
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d)

c)

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of
the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.

i) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the
Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

Claims handling:
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i) Claims are assessed immediately.
i) Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors / loss adjustors working throughout.

iii) The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves made
in relation to Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers

Sensitivities
The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions
held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the
impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.
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Amount in NPR

46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Level FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI | Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments 3 - 26,582,976 - - 139,951,982 -

i) Investment in Mutual Funds - - - - - -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - -
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - 52,365,000
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -

52,365,000

1,142,000,000

vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 1,262,000,000 -

vii) Others (to be specified) - - - - -
Loans 3 - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 3 - - 38,476,771 - - 32,114,415
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 65,683,225 - - 124,549,467
Total Financial Assets - 26,582,976 1,418,524,996 - (39,951,982 | 1,351,028,882
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 - - 115,075,591 - - 31,410,773
Insurance Payables 3 - - 362,767,931 - - 158,185,934
Total Financial Liabilities - - 477,843,523 - - 189,596,707

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2 : Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3 : If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included
in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.
(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once
in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting
is material
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(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Carrying Amount |  Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions - - - -
i) Investment in Debentures 52,365,000 52,365,000 52,365,000 52,365,000

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Loans and Borrowings

i) Bond

ii) Debenture

iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

iv) Bank Overdraft

v) Others (to be Specified)

Other Financial Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

1,262,000,000

38,476,771

1,262,000,000

38,476,771

1,142,000,000

32,114,415

1,142,000,000

32,114,415

1,352,841,771

115,075,591

1,352,841,771

115,075,591

1,226,479,415

31,410,773

1,226,479,415

31,410,773

115,075,591

115,075,591

31,410,773

31,410,773

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows

discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their

short-term nature.

Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to
the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk

environment.
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b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Gross Expected Carrying
. Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |Amount After
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses | Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
- " measured at 12 months
since initial recognition expected credit losses - - - - -
Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at life-time R _ _ B ~

expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - - - -

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Gross Expected Carrying
) Asset | Carrying | Probability of| Expected |AmountAfter
Particulars Group | Amount Default | Credit Losses| Provision
Credit Risk has not significantly increased Loss allowance
- o measured at 12 months
since initial recognition expected credit losses - - - - -
Credit Risk has significantly increased and Loss allowance
not credit impaired measured at life-time B R R ; B

expected credit losses

Credit Risk has significantly increased and credit impaired - - - - R

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses

Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
Measured at 12 months | significantly increased | significantly increased
Particulars expected credit losses | and not credit impaired and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078 - - B
Changes in loss allowances - : .
Write-offs - - -
Recoveries - R .
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2079 - - .

ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a
liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance
recoveries.
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Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Amount in NPR

Current Year Previous Year
1Yearto 5 | More than5 1 Year to 5 | More than 5
Particulars Upto 1 Year Year Year Upto 1 Year Year Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 115,075,591 - -| 31,410,773 - -
Total Financial Liabilities | 115,075,591 - -| 31,410,773 - -

iii) Market Risk

a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
with respect to the USD Currency. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency
cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable
forecast transactions.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are
as follows:

Current Year Previous Year

usb

Investments -
Loans -
Insurance Receivables -
Other Financial Assets -

Particulars Other Currency usD Other Currency

Less: Derivative Assets
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency -
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency -
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) -

Insurance Payables =
Other Financial Liabilities =

Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency -
i) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency - - - -

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
Amount in NPR

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange
contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other component of equity
Particulars Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year

USD sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% *

Other Currency sensitivity
NPR/ Currency A - Increases by 10% *
NPR/ Currency A - Decreases by 10% *

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.
b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%
which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit

After Tax.
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* 9,386,636 8,640,219
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* (13,409,480) (12,343,170)

* Holding all other Variable Constant

c1) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar
financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

c2) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact
on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased
by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with
the index
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48

49

Amount in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* = -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified
as fair value through other comprehensive income.

Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate
all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business
risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic
planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Beema Samiti to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 1
billion.

Dividend

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 of NPR ........... /-
(Ashadh 31, 2077 - NPR ......... /-) per fully paid share - -

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 0/- per fully paid equity
share (Ashadh 32, 2079 - NPR /-). This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting - -
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Amount in NPR

50 Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Profit For the Year 17,269,834 47,034,275
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - -
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share 17,269,834 47,034,275
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For

Basic Earning per Share 10,000,000 10,000,000

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares - -
ii) Options - -
i) Convertible Bonds - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for

Diluted Earning Per Share 10,000,000 10,000,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 1.73 4.70
Diluted Earnings Per Share 1.73 4.70

51 Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the
results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:
i) Fire

i) Motor

iii) Marine

iv) Engineering

v) Micro

vi) Aviation

vii) Cattle and Crop

viii) Miscellaneous
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General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

d) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segmental Profit

Less: Depreciation and Amortization

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures

Add: Unallocable Other Income

Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax

144,503,143

169,953,331

(26,248,081)

(197,153,793)

(7,824,235)

(178,861,584)

111,289,740 83,756,815
(7,338,453) -
25,052,556 67,024,327

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Assets

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investments

Loans

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other Assets

Total Assets

1,074,121,273 506,197,927
2,069,882 2,376,127
131,094,093 43,139,907
43,383,125 23,597,311

1,340,947,976

24,668,527
505,036,663

1,234,316,982

10,905,603
313,425,025

3,121,321,539

2,133,958,882

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities
Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

1,386,665,687 737,361,847
17,399,095 9,851,088
115,075,591 31,410,773
451,810,870 227,489,846

1,970,951,243

1,006,113,554

5™ Annual Report 2078-079 : 211



2 Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.
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Amount in NPR
52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:
The company does not have any holding company.

Subsidiaries:
The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Associates:
The company does not have any associates.

Fellow Subsidiaries:
The company does not have any fellow subsidiary company.

Key Management Personnel:
According to the NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel are those having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.

KMPs of the GIC Insurance Company Nepal Ltd. includes following persons:

Name of key management personnel Position Remarks

Mr. Kunal Kayal Chairman

Mr. Bhola Nath Dhungana Director
Mr. Krishna Vohra Director
Mrs. Mita Murarka Agrawal Director

Mr. Gyaneswar Acharya

Mrs. Saraswatee Gautam Gyawali
Mr. Amrit Banjade

Mr. Ram Chandra Shrestha

Mr. Binesh Maskey

Mr. Nil Bahadur Barali

Mr. Munidra Prasad Thakur

Independent Director

Public Director
Public Director

CEO
AGM
AGM
AGM

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits

Meeting Fees

Total

11,050,308 8,013,793
559,789 375,710
11,610,097 8,389,503
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For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

iford forams=il seediive< far -
= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Amount in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus

i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

i) Incentives

Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance

i) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)

Total

3,905,000

869,355

3,905,000

869,355

(c) Related Party Transactions:

Particulars

Holding
Company

Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Commission Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Rental Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Interest Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Premium Paid
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Dividend
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

916,000
1,248,000

1,138,831
1,246,397

916,000
1,248,000

1,138,831
1,246,397.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Amount in NPR

(d) Related Party Balances:

Holding o ) Fellow Key Managerial
Particulars Company | Subsidiaries | Associates | Subsidiaries| Personnel Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - - .
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - -

Other Payables (to be Specified)
As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - - _

53 Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

The company has various Rental Lease agreement ranging from 2 years to 10 years .The leases are renewable
by mutual consent and contain escalation clause. After introduction of NFRS 16, Right of Use Assets- Lease
Period has been discounted and Lease Liability has been created. Depreciation (discounted Rental expenses)
has been charged on Depreciation on PPE and deducted from ROU Assets. Interest Expenses arising from
discounting factor has been adjusted with Lease Liability amount. Actual Rent Paid during the period has been
deducted from Leas Liabilities. Lease equalisation Payable amount of Rs. 6,493,468 of last year has been
recognised in retained earning as it is not relavant after application of IFRS 16.

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not held assets under finance leases.

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:
The company has not leased out any office spaces during the year that generates rental income.

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not given any assets under finance leases.

54 Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Intangible Assets = -
Property, Plant and Equipment = -
Investment Properties = -
Total c -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

55

56

57

58

59

Amount in NPR

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax - -
b) Indirect Taxes - -
c) Other (to be Specified) - -
Total 5 -

Events occuring after Balance Sheet

Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -
Investments in equity - -
Fixed Deposits - -
Property, plant and equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 5 -

Miscellaneous
(i) Al amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

Others (to be Specified)

Regarding Claim Payment of Khilung Kalika Agro Farm P. Ltd.:

Three separate Agro Policy having sum insured 341 laakh for each had been issued to M/s Khilung Kalika Agro Farm
P.Ltd., on 10th Ashadh 2076. Claim Intimation for the two policy was lodged by insured and recorded on 12 Shrwan,
2076. After review of file, then claim committee (board level) decided and recommended for claim payament of Rs.
2,26,70,668 on 28 Kartik, 2076. Same decision was ratified by the Board Meeting held on 29 Kartik, 2076.

After due verifcation of claim file, confirming RI segrigation and receiving Claim committee Minute and extract of Board
decision Minute, Claimed Amount Rs. 2,26,70,668 has been paid in different dates.

RI portion Rs. 1,80,74,855 is to be received from Nepal Relnsurance. However, citing various grounds, such amount
was denied to pay by the Nepal RI. Aginst the decision, formal case was filed up on Beema Samiti on 26 Magh, 2078.
On 05 Shrawan 2079, Beema Pradhikaran (Then Beema Samiti) has decided case in favour of GIC Nepal Insurance
Co. Ltd.,

Merger & Acquisition

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Merger Between General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd. and Sanima
General Insurance Ltd. was signed on Asadh 30, 2079 and finally the joint 'transaction carried after merger from Kartik
07, 2079.
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Annexure Il
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 32, 2079)

A. Information related to Non Life Insurer

Date of establishment - Mangsir 10, 2064

Insurer licence date - Magh 24, 2074

Insurance business type, nature - Non - life insurance
Date of commencement of business - Ashadh 6, 2075
Other matters which insurer wish to include;

o=

1. Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business:,
License issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business is intact.

2. Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not.
Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation has been paid on prescribed time.

3. Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation.
Share structure of the company is in line with prevailing laws & regulation.

4. Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not.
The company has lower side of business and susequently reserves since company has completed only four years
of its operation.

5. a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair
value.
Financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.
Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements are;
1. Fixed Deposits investment measurement has been made in cost basis.
2. Investment in debenture of Public limited company has been made in Purchased price. Until the value
has been depleted below the face value, devaluation reserve has not been maintained.
3. For short term investment, cost price or market value which ever is lower has been taken.

6. Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.
As per the Investment Directive 2075 issued by Beema Samiti, Technical Reserve for FY 2078/079 is 20,36,84,222
(based on Audited Financials of FY 2077/078). And, Reserves of the company are comparebly lower hence
Prescribed Investment Ratio are not sufficient. However, such ratio shall be adequately met in comming years.

7. Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the
outstanding claim.
2781 number of claim has been settled during FY 2078/079 and 3386 number of claim file are still to be settled
for the period.

8. Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company
Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non
compliance with reasons thereof.

The company has complied all the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act
2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation.
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9. Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
Accounting policy has been consistently adopted. If any changes has occurred, declaration of the same has been
provided in appropriate place.

10. Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial
Performance are presented true & fairly.
Financial position and financial performance in Financial Statements has been presented true & fairly.

11. Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard
the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

12. Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
Financial Statements has been prepared based on going concern basis.

13. Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's
business.
The internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business.

14. Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies
Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with
any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

The company has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's
director has interest.

15. Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.
Any fine, penalties has not been levied by Beema Samiti during the financial year.

16. Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Merger Between GIC Insurance Company Nepal Ltd. and Sanima
General Insurance Ltd. was signed on Asadh 30, 2079 and finally the joint transaction carried after merger from
Kartik 07, 2079.
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Annexure lll
Major Financial Indicator
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 32, 2079)

Fiscal Year
S.N. | Particular Indicators| 2078/79 2077-78 2076-77 2075-76
1| Networth NRs. 1,150,370,297 | 1,127,845,328 757,861,954 712,315,994
2 | Number of Shares Number 10,000,000 10,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 115.04 100.00 100.00 100.00
4 | Net Profit NRs. 17,269,834 47,034,276 38,192,951 (7,232,721)
5 | Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 1.73 4.70 5.46 (1.03)
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. - - -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 370.00 693.00 - -
8 | Price Earning Ratio Ratio 214.25 147.34 - -
9 | Return on Equity % 1.52 417 5.04 (1.02)
10 | Return on Investment % 9.01 3.81 4.38 (0.87)
11 | Loss Ratio {(Claim Paid + change in reserve)/
(Net Written Premium)} % 89.73 63.77 58.46 85.16
12 | Expense Ratio (Underwriting Expense including
Commission/Net Earned Premium) % 39.56 6.18 8.19 749
13 | Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 129.29 69.94 66.65 92.64
14 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 26.16 38.65 39.66 44.40
15 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 1.80 7.62 7.97 (5.75)
16 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 30.76 28.92 32.61 11.25
17 | Investment & loan income/ Total investment & loan amount % 8.65 6.69 9.48 9.30
18 | Reinsurance commission/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % 20.70 26.41 29.48 27.42
19 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 23.28 30.37 36.39 86.55
20 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 1.82 1.96 2.78 2.23
21 | Number of Agents Numbers 135.00 107.00 118.00 121.00
22 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 41.00 41.00 43.00 44.00
23 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 59.75 63.24 64.71 63.12
24 | Employee expenses/ Employee numbers NRs. 651,687.87 195.00 175.00 171.00
25 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 250.22 39.72 20.47 33.09
26 | Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim Paid % 121.75 65.92 22.75 33.02
27 | Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers 72,927.00 61,412.00 53,197.00 43,078.00
28 | Renewed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance Policies last year % 17.09 19.73 10.69 5.53
29 | Number of Claim Insurance Policies/
Total Number of Policy Outstanding % 8.46 9.55 3.61 0.16
30 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 17.71 0.18 0.23 0.29
31 | Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 83.47 54.72 63.22 17.66
32 | Net Premium/ Equity % 21.84 2115 25.07 7.84
33 | Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 25.80
34 | Net Premium Growth Rate % (4.89) 25.54 240.21 11,649.89
35 | Change in Gross Written Premium % 33.51 28.81 280.89 10,399.46
36 | Cession Ratio % 73.84 61.35 60.34 55.60
37 | Net Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim Paid for Last 3 Years % 91.32 0.74 5.90 13.63
38 | Liquidity Ratio % 234.21 0.83 0.75 0.57
39 | Affiliate Ratio % -
40 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 0.00 - - -
41 | Solvency Margin Times 166.72 1.67 1.46 1.05
42 | Change in Equity % 2.00 48.82 6.39 (1.01)
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99 | 9Tew wETET E 3,5%5,35% 940,000 3,5%5,35R 9,259 400
93 | e eTEgmmear SvaTH= HFAT fa. ¥ 03 Y 0% 400,000 % R 4 0% ¥ 920,000
93 | @ fear faebra i faxira g fa ¥ 9%93%% 328,400 ¥ 9%93%% 395%,59
¢ | fagrd % 3,229,193 £30,000 3,229,993 9,205,200
9y | feRTdT arEer et o 349955y ¥%5,500 3,499,554 9,399,%30
9% | AT wEAT - 900 - %%\
STFAT 3%,9T3,99Y Y,983,800 35,973,994 6,9TQ,BY%
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SToRal SRR dIUel autd faafdies

THH (7))
MG TAT S Hisqra - QB
*.4. [EERRU aq au T Ay
9 | 7org s
e HisaTd 3,433,330 3,95 5%
STET 3,933,390 3,968,680
b) d& Hisg
AT Seheeeehl HiwaTd ¥0,34%,90% B9RT?, 939
forehTa Speeepl HivaTd §,¥%0,408% 13,455,508
foreirar Teameset dieerq 9,345,5%Y 3,045 %5R
F ([T gers) - -
ST 8T,99T,8¢9 B3,339,C
Easl Y9,999,9Z9 B, 0BE, BV
o H SEER- 0
. [EEEl 7q aw T ad
[eEaRic
9 AT AR ATATS HT ; }
B FHARIATS Bl . }
3 FHATRIATS T 34%%,330 3,533,920
SFAT 3,9%8,330 3,TN, M0
STUTAI
9 At TRdTATS FHT - -
R FHATATE Foll - -
3 aq (fgarer gars ) - -
STHAT 3,9%8,330 3,TN, 0
& gFare A 9
.8 fermon oo ) T ad
q | AT YT & ARl AT 3,595,093 ERSCERAY
R | FHATETE T g Al AT - -
3 | o= dTHEEE YT & Sfiehl 59%¥9%,59% %,055,53Y
¥ | qEdTEaTE g B At 208 339,¥190 43,038,957
Y | Tafae smamr ¥ 490 -
& | wfw R 3,253,234 3,029,093
© | =T T 2,559,030 3,2.0%,939
BEGE:] 9,343,505 q,¥¥9,¥29
2 | & ¥ 4¥%, 000 ,4%9,35%
10| 9 B aATH FAHI - -
F . A g Al ATHIIF Heddl (suspense) = -
99 | o= 919y, 420,909 0B, 392,009
&) ATIH TEl ﬁ?h‘l‘v-ﬁ T3RARG,RR¥ 99,¥9¢,540
g) 9 gud 330%% 33,0%%
M A ATTRY 4% 90% 53 32,590 53%
o) WA Y gWiq %,940,095 2,99%,¥9%
3)  AFA BA ATl ATST
) ANINE AT Y (IYETT q97 Jiad faer amaa) - -
F) YRR AT fGUeRT free - -
W) Hd Afwadig w7 - -
W) 9T &4 difh aETT 30,40% %90 RY,5%R,5%R
AT 8TT,85Z,328 220,893, B8
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SToR AT SeRAR G MUl olurel fo1fdies
SEEt- N
EIR a-rf\aa T (R)
E. faawon Tg a9 T as
Q| sfeparars fa ater 1,209,429 %90%,3¥0
R | w= Fraepers fa ardr R SH¥, 55 %433
3 | qAdTHEArE fae et 353,993,090 149,208, %99
¥ | AHBAT AT . _
| e @) - ,
& | 9O faerer A Ao 3,53,343 3,50%,950
o | fafag @ 90,433,553 §,430,330
c | "eTaE /Eifegy FEITATS [ v - -
2 ST el TRTHT B2 fq= il 3,34],403 R,¥%9,5%3
10 | 9 Afvdig #2 a7 st BRI 9,05 LYY
9 | s e atebr . _
R | FAT oo fad arer 5,5%9,35¥ %44%,945
13 | FHEATS faT At 9,590, 3%% 4,438,935
¥ | TETARATS [ arehl 9¥5,3%0 ¥4 200
% | R fa Fife ararer - _
e | T 99,8 8,289 §,980,§30
() F=o1T HT %2%,9%9 Y0 5UR
(F) J9ard 4, ¥0R Y4% ¥ 5 ¥ 5k
(&) FIIRATS [ ATehl 3,334,304 3%0,9%9
(@) fRARTO ST 9ok 35, ¥y -
(A1) T X FTA - -
(%) TR AT ARIH AR . -
(@) faw atfe srarT . _
(=NTTST AT a9 a=idr 559 B9 RO¥ S Y
(@) e ATHT FAHHBT AT fq= aredT - _
AT 899,29Y,T9% 9B, 99,598
R SR 3
W faaon g au T o
q AN TR AU ATGH ST 2,99%,43% ¥,330,%¥3Y
3| Al AR AFHT AW ST - -
AT AT B ¥ KR Y03 3,0%%¥ 9¥g
ek AT 9, ATErehT 3,0RY,9%¥5 R,40¥,90%
T2 913 ATTET 3,40Y4,90% 4,439,200
ST 90,35C,%50 §,1939,999
3 X STl AGHTT SAT@H SHIST q03,9%q,0%9 qOR,RRY,R0¥
¥ AT Tag TR ATATT AEGH AUST 3R] ¥R ?,293,0%%
Y| ST qOT T SHE AHH SraH SIS 3949,93¥ JRITIUG
¢ | fafag S semT SiteH SEreT R,284,5%R 3,099,349
@ | Y SHIE AFH SEGH ST 9,595,%%0 1¥,349,¥00
S EATS AIHTRT AFHT SAEH ST ¥, R,R¥Y
ST 939,908,023 934,90Z,ZT9E
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.
SR SoAR A dIUell aurdt faafdies

ST QY
faciar faaruraor wrafeua yRe @ Hifdee

ufer:

TR A WA AT fdAtae e (General Insurance Company Nepal Ltd.), FEIAT UH, R0%3 (FHEgT gfed)
F=aq fAfq R0%Y AT HiER Q0 T (FAT 7 q033) T HfAT I TUFT FFAT & | TR beard AT
ZRAER, FISATSIHT Tl 3 | AT H¥qAT AT Frafqare Srar T, 30%< &1 6T 90 (3) q97 AT A, 20%%
B 9 & (Q) THISTH i 209 Frer |Te /iEAT ¥ T drHeHT THIO 99 &7 7 30/ 09% /00y, Y Hg 209y,
S5 R, TAATE ATHT ATAT F=ATAT T4 T AT FFIAT 81 | TH FHFrel TR Fsiraa s & gar
TS ATTH 3, |

FEIA AT FFANIF SHee® qdT AEEEATE ATHT ATehaedls (Aeiidd ard1 4ar Iard T+, dTAT TRTH
QETART ATRITHT T |7 TF=AT IET GHIAT 5 R T G A6 ar9a ured ffaasarg faxia s
FATET T A @ Aradr af |

ATYH a9 09 FTeA S q M@ 309% JTeA AUTE 3R T AR G [aaiid fqavures a9 HF-Tedl Farasd
afafaerr Toewe fafd 09 AT TT 9% TT TEHT I TWH B |

q. fadier faavor qadteT smaReEE:

TH FFIATH! [ fqarues UdeTias qed dddrvl (Historical Cost Convention) T ST (A=A (Going
Concern) %I ATIRHAT T FTTAT QT Il [aquilg® e qqT Ieelfad TRTHHAT ATedk GIEHTET (Accrual)
ATIRHT SI@T3H T ATHITAT a0 o€l [9gT=ie® (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles), TdTel ST@THTH
ATEaTE AN 95 I =TS THTSrerd AXITTE W"]\Wﬁ"lﬁ AT AGTH (Nepal Accounting Standard), FEIAT
T J0%3 (g Aled), ATAT T 0%%, ST MIHTEr 0%, ST ATAfqeET faxira e qear fAafireer
R0%Y, TIT STHT ATATTETE AT TRUHT TR, (A9 anfaert A=A ST 99T I8! T GHddTS SATTHT
M TR TRUHT F |

2. for wwufa wemsw Hifa:
feR g UfaeTias Tod ATIRUNE ATRAT I HIAHT gTEHsl T @sUal g | R F8fq ared Teehl
FATINT TRTRT G TAT FATAAT GoATs ARTA HAHT IS0 TRUH B |

3. FGfy q@rsd difd:

feqe Teafaar eTaes qoT 39T TFITAH! ZTAHEl ATHNAT ITAMNTAT AHATATIH! SATITRAT AFT STHITTH T

T fasue g,

.9, | grafa @fieur gRATAtn
9. | wideR T e -FSH! g ay

R | B T g -EeTed 90 a9
3. | wETET Qe g ay
¥, | faEd Se g a9

Y. | gEny qrae g a9
<. FFIET TAT FAAT Fig ITH ¥ ag

o, | faeT greg IH q0 79
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

8. Ul sofve wruftee wrawdt dEmsw sff:
FEIAIT @G TR G ey Gopferert geafaes q a9 9=a1 Jel ITARN THT AT Tt Tiee i ferguept
EN

Y. SIS TUT VO HY AT A
AIFR UA, 045 H AITAT &1 AFFR AqT TRUHT G | facirg foemor s@rer qwafa qar el THH
SRINCICl WWWWWW@ HEATAT A= (Temporary Diﬁerence)ﬁmwﬁwmgﬁ
F ST qAT THATAb! N T Ie9T TN HIehl @IS TRUH G | T 2 FHId qdT qMIed q1a=
AT FYHT X AN] & ATHT TRUHN B | A R F2 GEAR a1 qiocdelrs S g s 9
AT 9 ITh BN ATAHT AT T G ATH T @Tgd RIS B | B F FFfd q97 aifaeadrg
FHTATSA (Net-Off) T 37 F¥afd /IMIc@dT @ Mia faues 3 |

€. O oETsa sifd:

T AGTSTH] AFIIHT FFIATA ATHT FrAfaep! AT (L RTHTRT ATTTHT 60 IETT FJHINTY A@rsd Aid

fauerr 3

(F) IS TFRHT FaqTS T HUTTAT TRUH TS AT5d T a1 R T e 99 Gl G el T
T T HIfa ATAZTH T |

(@) @UE (F) THITTHF! TR ATFA HAHRT TRA Hed del HUH! HUAT AT T¢I THAATS T TR
G (Deferred Expenditure) &1 TTHT @TH TR & Goells AT AT At 3 RTINS ATIEHT
(Pro—rata Basis) AT 3T9el@H I AITd ATATSUH S, |

M) &/ fadr "eaTer Wedr METHT TR AR d@rse arar Tede ATRAT TR |

(&) dfecter fAfHee FFIAI ST TR HATT AT TRYH] TR @3 G HedAb! ATIRAT T AT
HIATSUH T | HOTTAEEH A AAH AT Hed 218 THUHFH AASTH F&IT T Al ATATSUh
2

Exll

(3) AAFEMA TS ARTT Hed a1 TR qed IAHH S Aile ATIRAT @rs TUH g |

AT FfTepeuT i
ATAATAH] [GTHT FIH TEH AMAEEH ATH ThAT (AT Teh a9 =T qel HUH AHIEwdTs arabred
TR FGHT T FITAT ATehehl AITHIATS ATBTATT AITHIR] FTYHT @I A (ASTH G |

9. UEE Hede WHIASS A
fazeft AgTT qUR! FRIEAREES @13 qite fafqer S @ieq azar T g | fageft qgmr @ gt e
IfrcaEETs auvdhl S GE ¥ ATAR FATAR TRTH & ¥ ETE JeA BIheATg AT /AT feamerar
gl T Hifd faguar 3

T. €W Y@ SmRTEl e A
(@) T e AR SATHT ATATTHT (MERTHT FTAR G TR ATIRHAT @Tg TRUH B | I A8 Jie
frfq we=T STATed Rl T 99 (AT dfeg SOHAT digedr MATTAT 9o ATRTHT aTed AIq fasua! & |

(@) THAATHT TEHR T qTIT YTAg STHIedh ATFRTAIHR! d@I3d "8 YTl (Cash Basis) & ATIRHT TRTHI
g |
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

() Aok Teb qUART dG HAATIR] AT THHSS YT TUHT SAMHT AT FHAANAER STHT =1 AT
FYER! AN g TS AT e ATFITAT ATT AT el THH Gg uerdl @rarar afas At faesr g |
TR el ATHT ek AITFTHT SATHTHT AT T G AN & B |

B. AT SiAVE ARG deErsd did:
IALTHT FFIATEE YT HIAAAATS ANE G A7 TASH] FFIATE R TR AIRHA] AT A@r3

ikwer

90. 3 I AWTEH AT STSWIE el
FHEAS SIHIET T T AT FAT AT ATRTATATS TEHATAT (Accrual) HATERET @ik o7 ATAT Jrafderr fAafires
HTAR FH AR ATe ATT-2T fe@re Ta7 ATRT-AT1 fEhrered! IR aHiiTH aighis TUH 3 |

Q9. & AETEH A
FFIATRT FHATT ATTATTATRT ATTTHT TET G&TH TRTH] TS AlaT THHAAT q@rgd T Hiq fdqusr = 1

Q. AEATAT T afShig Af:
o afafaer MEem awifsm saearT @=@ 0 Yfaerd TEH AH-Ar Fae @w a@rs arehr s
FFAegT AT AAITAR] TAET STATICRHT ATTRAT HIAT Fel T & AT THAATS Ad ATHT ATHTIH!
AR AT I dT a0 A fE@reH argwis T MG Wl g |

Ay i ATHTTeF FT U TE T AT AETehP] 30% TH AT @ T4 Al A [aguert 3 |
q93. FATETEr WAl e qETEd st
FTATEHT TN AT VAT &7 STHTAG THINTH TTRTAT TI ThH T4 I ITET Fgdichl AT ATa9ae ey

TAT AT G FHEAT T AQ@TFA T AN [ASTHN G | T AP TINABNT AT FHATIA TH] BIHB!
qRATHE T A= @ aIqh] THH FHEAL THT T |

98. AT gt AU gTRica e Qs i
AT FrafdeHT eI dTaR g TRUET AT TArH! e arad qTer THHE 494 Fqerd AT TRueH
EX

9y. TATCHIS! FFee™T:
AT FFAETEr 0% I THT QUET) TIT A1 Afqew! HeRTH d R Thids sR1Ey IHH TI0aF g3
ATHTHT YO TAAA B AT THH ATHIRT A T TRUH G | I THAATS Jdd AI-AT [EdTEh! =l
ARATS ATATRHT Tcdeh (b GHebT STHTET FEITd BITHT SAghig T TR 3 |

9§ AT FMEH TIST q@TZARI:
FFAT AT HIHEE!, 0% T9T AT U, 0% THIH ATHAT SEH SISl a9 @3 ATHT Iedhadhl KO0
GfTeTe THHS AN A TEhl B | AT (HERTHT STAR qadT T ThHATE Ulegeed] ATTF qTHT ATERTAT

AT, T AHAGF ATHIRT FHAT AT Gfegebl AT TUAT AT AT AN T5ebl 3 |

9. FHART IJuqw, foqr qur ster Floum aTua s i
FFIATA FHAT FISH, faar qa1 o= Fiaar arad TRTHT @=idrs TIATAT ATIRHAT (Accrual Basis) T@TSH
TRET G | IUSH ATAR] THHBT AT, ATARAT TATHATTR] &.33 % I ATARHAT AT TRUH g | 37
JAT A FAGT ATTAH] AT SATSA HATFAH JTAGAR ATAHT TRTHT G |

9T. VUG HTEHT T e
THRTEAE ATATHT AT STANALTT ST T¥eh ATHT-ATHRITT [GHTTHT @IS T T A Teehl T | Ioh AT
TRUeRT THEA YT ATAT G TUehT AT TUHT AT A@T3T T AT EH G |
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

. JUNE G AGTSA S

ITAIT THT GHTAT (IR T THITTHE! ATAGT G AT T AT [TThT 3 |
0. 3 sifaEE:

&) HHAR! AT ATEAT:

FFE UA, 2030 T4T AT 2093 TG0 30 [l AFAAT FaAT=d ARATH] STATHD] 9T AT I
90 iqeTd THH FHATT ad FGLIT TH TRTH T |

g) QOEEE AT dife:
FATAIETE YT & ATRRTAT GIGATET T ATHAIYT ATFRTAT ATRRT g Feadal a9 q9=Td J@rs=

T T ww B o
W) QATAT Jed G @I A
AT ek @HdATs JEATAT ATIRHT F@IhA T AMd 2l G |

o) weifaufa S seeT:
T AfATAeRT Hee aHIfeTd ATRT-ATH T fedra A=d AShiSH AN Iuded THHP! 0% HeTadrd
SIST ITHT el TRTH B |

¥) e
[aRTA®T TeATHAATE ITq HUH! FFIAH] BTAH! aTcaes, STAH! [FETH a@aq AfGHE A9 g =id
fEfe TEATaAT | AT TRUHN gwg, AT § FFIAIBT MAAEE g | HEIATRI qMTcd Avaid TThTH]
faore aTell, ARt fa afehl ffam Aradiess, qehil (G ATHIeT, SRl SATSIaes, aTdhl Aded! UHaH
AT, fafay deeEs a9r 99 dAaEes TR |

q) HHART G
FHIATA FHATNEEATE T TLHN FaT AT AT I G (BITHPT s FHA @ ATTH G |
FHATT GAHT T8 THINTHET TES:
(F) ABTAT FHART Geles, ST dad, 9T, faar arqaerr afaqfa,
(@) Hareme e AUAlg qhl g9 SUEH, d59d B AlS, T

TAFBTA FHAT TPl AGTFT FHATI FaT GIF T TEATT a7 FaT J&TF Tl HRU &feqqred aret
T Al T 9U 9= T |

a1 g wUats TRl &9 @9l aarsd HHATIS qal IaTd Thl RO AT efqafdes T T
ATIFTRERT GoTAT TTHT TR, |

) AT Jar b
FFIAT AT TF, 0¥ 1 THT ¥O b JUGHT I THISTH HA STHT Tosbebl  Fqerd T AT FaT
oo AT @ A@ISHA TWH T |

() UruEtt quT aret ST ¥ g S
FHA focirr faaror TwadT (T 93 fawasl 9 aighie T (A=l 2), Mev Q¥ =g
P ATSHIE AT (AT W), T Q8 T FeT g AT F1T Teque =47 (FTFAT 43) THITH
TEHET AT ATCAT AT ¥ A AT FT SFTAIH AR THAATS ATHA T ATSHIS TKH B |

(%) dreT |tafasr fAfd 098/ 05 /0% FT aiRas FHITH FRAT AT (A fedra o9 SR ATT-207
fedTedT 7 T 9& HieY AT qEdl fedre Hiex dTATR Ag-2Ay e e Sarsua g |

grat aiffe ufage 0¢-o6R @ Y



2" Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.
SRRl SRR 6 Bl auret feifdies
fachier faeruntr amfem s s ferofiee

ST Q&

9. Rl FTRicaee
) AT A1 TR G SATehl AL THTH |
4r) Wﬂﬁf gidergar (Underwriting Commitment): TITHT |
T) MW AR AETHRT GTEd AIaTe dTHE SUX B GTAT GLH] AT B 1T TETHR AL
THTE |
$)  FHEA AT HEAH] ThAE [GSUH KT THUH |
3I) AT T AATHT |
Q. TAT I ST g AU GURICE AEATEH TGT STawr ANTHT STHREE:
F) RN T FTHl ITET AT STABN ATATT 6T TR AT T FIATRT WA ATAR TRTH T |

T (HHTEr 0% F IR Q) P ATRATATIT o TRUH IR ATATAT SAEHAT HFIATH
HITRT Y94 % o BAATST THH TSl ATIA aedT TRUHT G |

@) FoAT HUHI AT SAFHERAT TATCHT (IBNR) ATHT AT G 6 ATGIF A@UR 9 a9 |1 qrad
AT TRTERT S |
3. dHche! GEUTHAT STUaT Wifdaar qur faages: FFOATE EArGAT B AT qar fa=rs aEr g9
8. ol @t qur R wrafaer anfr afvger wfagar: a9 |

Y. I o gt dgEeT @ik - T RemETeT A
) @RE TR Frafep! ST I THUER - THUH |
o) fershl TRUeRT FFAfeiepl AehTel YT THTER - TAUH |

§. U9 auMST ARTST TomEt qur fasht/ frat fageT aemeier SrewuET SRT, URATUT ¥ e 9Hd gadl [9amuT:
A, 095 /9 HT ARHRT TAATT /FHOTTHT 9T T TRTHT S A2 AT 1.9, AT Tfecteh HFIwTH! TR
ITHT (ATHATT HT ATG= 15,9 THITH) & 38 453,39 AT TRTH G |

fea=or /1 I [0 MHTaR WwHl 3 |

. feamR AT
9. | 90% FItHAT §F, (feF==r 05Y) RY,00,000
2| 0% A wa faarg f% (fease R05%) 40,00,000
3 | Q0% FES 9%, (fga==r R050) 3Y4,00,000
¥, | 90.%4% ZEHT?[ a'?F, (fea==”R 05%) R,00,00 000
Y. | 90.34% W=EITy o, (feas=r j05Y) 34,00,000
% | q0._u% Tagrd a"cF, (fea==z R053) 93 %% 000
© | 99% UA. g 47 ufear g%, (feasew R05%/3053) 40,00,000
s, | 93% TEfEA FwrEAT &9, (fga==r j053) ]Y,34,000
R. | 5.4% 99 a?F, (fea==r R059) 4,000,000
T w000
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= Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

AT T, 300G /9% AT VTG Yh1d Ui fhal [T Heal Merdel fqare HeTan @F § |

F.9. faawor THH T
q. | arforsy ShEEETR Hed 984,400,000
R | fawm SeemdTer Hedr 1¥,000,000
3 | ol FeTEEETR Hedl 4%,%100,000
L 22%,000,000
AT 2095/ ORAT g9 TNTHT HEl [HETH [gawer MEAaR W&l 3 |
FA faa=ur THH T

q. | arfore SepEeTeT HEd

934,000,000

farepTar SepeevTehT Wedl 4%,000,000

foreirar FFoeTEs AR Heal 40,000,000

ST 948,000,000

STETATT IR (TF a¥ Tl a4l (9939 T TR EH o |

FA. faa=ur THH T

| Tt F=grepr wEer e 32,400,000

3. | o qur faim gearwr feaer YR,384,000

STFAT €9q,C%4,000

& Hiogra faame grawmT grfud O/ facdir germer Redw afaer e fram st 2ERT:

FHEIATRT ofeb HIoaTd (eqTel qealiead seb /faiia Heame! ©edvedy feare faam aivwsr @ |
e/ ameliwend fae fqm dtet e st graferd dwe/ gadinee wrew Sfiaer e fam araed

FERT:

AHE /T HEA [ far] afehl feamae! qwerad o= die / (HaMed] AT 99 I 9 AEa9ad THEST

TRTR ) |
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Sudyumna Prasad Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Officer
Ram Chandra Shrestha
Sr. Dy. Chief Executive Officer

Subodh Lal Shrestha Rena Rijal
Dy. General Manager/ Dv. G M
Company Secretary y. =eneral Vianager
Raju Poudel Binesh Maskey Nil Barali Munindra Kumar Thakur
Asst. General Manager Asst. General Manager Asst. General Manager Asst.General Manager

Shiv Shankar Sah
Chief Manager, Marketing

Hangma Subba
Sr. Manager
Risk Management

Ganesh Kadal
Sr. Manager
Strategic Management and
Merger Transition Support

Tara Khanal
Manager
Marketing

Anjana Singh
Manager
Finance

Murari Prasad Subedi
Chief Manager, Marketing

Tirtha Raj Puri
Sr. Manager
Marketing

Sabhyata Tuladhar

Manager
Re- Insurance

Arjun Subedi
Manager
Marketing

Bhadra Bahadur Bist
Manager
Legal/ Compliance/
Information Officer

Pradeep Kumar Yadav
Sr. Manager, Claim

Bishnu Prasad Acharya
Sr. Manager
Marketing

Drona Raj Bhattarai
Manager
Marketing

Nirja Shrestha
Manager
Marketing

Sabita Oli

Internal Control
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Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

Branches/Sub Branches/TP Counters

Koshi Province

(Y

Biratnagar Branch
Birtamod 1 Branch
Duhabi Branch

0o o0

Biratchowk Sub Branch
Kakarvitta Sub Branch

Birtamod TP Counter

&

Madesh Province

2 Biratnagar1 Branch
> Damak Branch
= Itahari Branch

Rangeli Sub Branch

Chandragadhi Sub Branch

2 Birtamod Branch
2 Dharan Branch

e Inaruwa Sub Branch

o> Bardibas Branch
o Janakpur Branch

e Chandranigahapur Sub Branch

% Birgunj Bhansar Counter

Bagmati Province

o Birgunj Branch
> Lahan Branch

2 Hariwan Branch
2 Nijgadh Branch

Inside Valley Branch:
Chabahil Branch
Kalimati Branch

New Baneshwor Branch
Jawalakhel Branch
Bhaktapur 1 Branch

Bhaktapur TP Counter

(Y

S 0000

Outside Valley Branch:
> Banepa Branch
> Rasuwa Branch

% Hetauda TP Counter

Gandaki Province

Gongabu Branch
Maharajgunj Branch
Old Baneshwor Branch
Lalitpur Branch

0000

o Battar Branch
> Hetauda Branch

Jorpati Branch
Newroad Branch
Sundhara Branch
Bhaktapur Branch

0000

Charikot Branch
Narayanghat Branch

0o

(Y

Baglung Branch
Kawasoti 1 Branch
Waling Branch

0o 0

Lekhnath Sub Branch

&

Lumbini Province

2 Damauli Branch
2 Pokhara Branch

2 Daldale Branch
2 Pokhara 1 Branch

Butwal Branch
Bhumahi Branch
Manigram Branch
Pharsatikar Branch

Butwal TP Counter

< 0000

Karnali Province

o> Butwal 1 Branch
o> Dang Branch
2 Nepalgunj Branch

> Bhairahawa Branch
o Jeetpur Branch
> Nepalgunj 1 Branch

> Surkhet Branch

Sudur Paschim Province

o Attariya Branch
2 Mahendranagar Branch

e Lamki Sub Branch
% Dhangadhi TP Counter

> Dhangadhi Branch
o Tikapur Branch

% Dadeldhura TP Counter

> Dhangadhi 1 Branch
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Take control of your risks with our insurance, the
missing piece to your financial puzzle.

Hlielall oISl Seedled fal.
Sanima GIC Insurance Lid.
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Sanima GIC Insurance Ltd.

¢ 205 Tanpal Marg, Kathmandu
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